AGENDA
VILLAGE OF PENTWATER

SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING
MARCH 18, 2019 at 6 P.M.

Call to Order.
Council Roll Call.

Public Comments.

O A

Approval of the Agenda.

PUBLIC HEARING
1. 2019-2020 Budget.

NEW BUSINESS

1. 2019 Capital Improvement Bond $1,685,000 Resolution
#2019 - 03 - 07.

2. 2019 Unlimited Tax General Obligation Bonds $1,150,000
Resolution #2019 - 03 - 08.

3. 2019-2020 Budget Resolution # 2019 - 03 - 09.

4. 2018-2019 4t Quarter Budget Amendments
Resolution # 2019 - 03 - 10.

5. 2019-2020 Marina Fee Resolution #2019 - 03 -11.

6. 2019-2020 Zoning Administration Fee Schedule
Resolution #2019 - 03 -12.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

1. Will be made when the Village President opens the meeting for public
comments.

It is asked that you state your name & address to Council.

All comments will be addressed to the Village President.

4. All comments are limited to 3 minutes.

ww

Thank you for your cooperation

ADJOURNMENT

Page 1of1
The Village of Pentwater is an equal opportunity employer and provider.




'IN'd 9 @ 6102 ‘8l yose ‘Aepuo|y uo
buliesy 2lgnd pasodold

135dN4d 0¢0¢-610¢
d3S0d0dd 40 14Vdd

B uediydlN ‘Aluno) eueadQ ul paiedo’]
191eM1U3d JO 93e||IA




00L ‘S
r
00L"Sy uoT1esIDSY 3 SAIBY - 9GL 13dSp I0F STRIOCL
SAUDWSSINCUTS .
00L'6LT T P 000°LL9-9GL-TO
008"’ ! uoTlesI T
oom‘MWH - 009°G8T"T o9 3 syIed - 95L 3ded
000" z -
omm‘mm 000°2% 000 * 5 - 000 3P 03 STEICL
\ 00 ‘ST Tomag d UL I9ISURIL 000°669-00
ooosm g dIysumol-993 UTWPY 6C Deg_ 0-I0T
000°%T I93eM-99F UTWPY ($69-000-101
OON\.ﬂ QOO m. Fi .@QHQON "u=s ’ - : Omm.@@®|OOO|HO.ﬁ
0001 000" ¢ z87usD d 5 - @83 "UTWPY 0% §69-000-
(COE‘LE) 00¢"1 O dryspueTii-Ssd UTWDY 082 $69-000 me
£ .m _ -
000G bo8 ez Sioour ‘aem Mvm.vmwaogo-HOH
\m s ! 00" _ _
000'¢ D00 e 0059 1I0US PUB IBA0 USED ooo.«mmtooolaoa
OON m OON;W Oom;.__l Q“._.u WUGWEMWHSQQHH@M Ooonmmw OOO HOH
0052 00L°Z 005’¢€ mgﬂmmgwmaowuamum YoT2E0I09Y 1USd oom.hhmuooolﬁoM
00L‘LE 006 “FT 000°€ rsTerpund wbig UOTIIRDISDY U oom.ﬁﬁmnooo|ﬁom
000 ‘8T ssog weibigd Doy .Hﬁ@l@@@]ﬂoﬁ
000 ¢ 009 00 cocps 00T"TL9-000-T0T
0027 0062 000 ‘s JSeemoT/edunE  0007699-000-101
007 006 0T 0061 : vmsmw> 000" 899-000-T0T
005’ SAMES/NID - Burieaad APl 000" L99-000-T0T
) 00€ a . O ss=TD IR 006 599-
005 ‘T ) 00 O ISEWYEINT QNAJ NED - 98§ 000-10T
ODN...._“ gos’t Oom.. psuiey 1s@o T00°F99-000-TOT
000 0061 ~H S9UT 23Ul ued 000" %99-000-T
00°TT o6’ 006°T 14 I9XOTL 3 SOUBRUTPIAQ . 0T
000°T 601 000°TT syTuIed JeAD 000°559-000~101
000 €21 oo 0021 < so0g dued e 099+ £89-900-10T
005’7 00s'1 008’221 Jreueq - uoTaooTIon SBedEEs  000°539-000-T0%
o 001 0061 224 UOT3ORTION SDmaTes 000 67a-900-1o1
0%, 00§ 001 FIB3S butuesTd Ustd 000°8£9-000- :
00z ¢ 001 ’¢c 00§ 4581 1gd % sazodey 000" 000-TCT
00Z 0L 008 ‘5. 00z'c zog BuTuTRaL SOTISAL oom.x?oo?gﬂ
000‘€ 009 ¢ 006 78L 233 9SUSDTT I0UBTT 00 2eem000 ot
00002 20e ‘e ontoasy pore 0°529-000~10T
006 ¢ 00% ‘Sg y sa2 Us S3245 000" 7LG-000-T0T
06°0T 006’ 000°L2 4 3 s3tTwrsg BuTuOg 000"
000°‘T ~MM 00c‘zT ASUOH 10Y OINOW 19332 00 9L¥-000~T0T
009 ‘808 002t 00S’z 34 UOTIRIAFSTUTUPY el Kasadors 000" 2Sy-000-101
stt 000578 §8XB] UQ 1SSIVJUL ¥ $9TITRUSG mmw.mWWHOOOIHOH
Snuened %eq Aazodosd  000'209-000-TOT
LESANE zZ6S - 000 2deg
TN mmeM\mo OEHL IA2ansg SEONEATY JHLYAILSH
IOV
6T-8T0¢ aEs0dodd NOIL4THE
5T~ 25Hd
810¢ 0Z-6710¢ YEIHAN 19

610C/1E/€0 30

Se SUCT3I2TNOTED

Isiemiusd :dd

puUng TeILUSH IOT pung
apueyd i8S

5/T :obeg
ddL
YMINHI A0 dOVTITIIA ¥04d 1¥0d4ddY¥Y 1dE2dnd
Wd Z2Z:2T 6T0C/LO/E0




000°1 i) 00s‘¢c §30BIJUOD SUTUDERW S0TII0 000°Z08-G12-T01
000'2T poL’et 00576 ATDS TENIDRIZUOD/TBUOTSSSIOXd 000°008~512-T0T
00079 00079 00G°9 so11ddng buriex=dp 000 0FL-STZ-T0T
0068 006¢ 00Z°L ~dxw op/ecTd IeloTdwd 000°9TL-GTZ2-107T
000 ‘0¢ 00g ‘82 000 ‘¥¢ s3TIsusg @siofduy 000 ZTL-GT1Z-T0T
000 ‘c8 005‘gL 000°G58 AzeTes/sesben 000" Z0L-STZ~T0T
IDINSEDIL/ISTD 9beTTITA - GIZ adsg

00E’06 00,768 009 ‘L6 Isbeuel 88eTTTA - ZLT 3dep I0JF STBIOL
006§ 008 bhutureil % uUCTIRONRIH 000 298-ZLT-T0T
008°'F 0ozt 008’y SOUBMOTTY XD 00T 098-2LT1-T0T
000’T 009’1 0ns’t butbpeT 3 T2ABRIT 000°098-2LT~T01T
006G 002 00s gdrysIsquel % s3I0 000°028~2LT-T0T
004 005§ PoURINEUT 000°0T8-ZLT-T0T
006 0oe 00% sst1ddng Hutiez=dp 000 0FL-2LT-TI0T
006¢ 00S‘F 00572 +dxd oH/eoTd I2AoTdwyg 000" 9TL-¢LT-T0T
000°0T 000 °ST 00S ‘97T s3TIsusg ssAoTdud 000" ZTL-2LT-T0T
0007939 006 ‘09 000799 AzeTeg/s=shen 000 Z0L-ZLT-TO0T
Iebeury 8belTTA - zZLT 3d=sd

00219 00F ‘89 00ge‘se STETOTIIO Po30eTd 9DeTTTA - LT 3dep I0F STEIOL
00S’T 00¢ 00&’T sosusdxE ToARI]L 0G0 CY98-TLT-T0T
005’1 008 00T sdTyszaqusi ¥ seng 000°0Z28-TLT~TOT
00z’1 00s ‘e 009°‘¢ S1USWSEDESY 000°ZT8-TLT-T0T
005‘% 0ne‘y 005'F 2oURINSUT 000 0T8-TLI-TOT
000‘GE 00o‘ed 000‘s¢ ATSS TRNASRIIUCD/TRUCTSS2I0Id 000 008-TLT-T0T
00S 006°Z 00¢ STIOSUBRTTBOSTH 000 0FL-TLT-TOT
Q00°T 00s 000°T ~dxg o/eoTd Iekordwy 000 9TL-TLTI~TOT
Q0079 006°S 000’8 sod DbuTiesK =33snI] 000 FOL-TLI-TO0T
00001 00T ’/L 000701 puTiesH/AXRTES $IUSPISSId 000 Z0L-TLT-TOT
STRTOTIIO PoaoeTd sbeITTA - TLT 3dsQ

000 ‘s 000 ’‘s¥F Z6G - 000 adsp I0I STBICL
go0‘s¢ 000 ‘s¢ pung BUTIEN — 3NQO SISISUBRIL 085 666-000-T0T
008’6 IN0 SUYFISNVAL 000°666-000-T0T
00z SNOBUBRTTE0STH 000°096-000-T0T
766G - 000 2dadQ
SNOTIIY¥IEdOHadY
Q0L'6LT'T 00G'68T°T Q09 °GET'T SHANTATY QIIVHIIST TYICL
SHANZEATY QALYWILSE
Ld9ang 6T/TE/E0 NEHL I49ang HOIIdT¥OSEA YAGHON 1D

QEANERY XIIATIDY aEsododd
6T-8T0%2 6T-8T0T 0Z-6102

6T0Z/TE/E0 FO sk SUOTIBIOOTED
Isyemiusd :dd

pung TeIsuss QT pUNI spury :3I9sn

9/2 :abeyg YALYMINE A0 EOYTIIA ¥04A I¥0ddd LEDAN" Wd 2Z:ZT 6102/L0/€0




00¢79 0og’s 00g ‘9 AT®E TEeN10eI]UCD/TRUCTSS8I0Id 000°C08-I0E~T0T
00Z°T aseyoang usdesay Q0T 09L-T0E-T0T
oomum 0oe‘z 005z jusudinby A19Fvg TRUOCSIS] 000°09L-TOE-TOT
oom‘w 00T’ 005'% ssuadxy wroITun 000" 0GL-TOE-TOT
oom\m 008 susutnby BUTATQ Q0T 0FL-TQE-TO0T
ooo~m 0oe’‘e 00s’¢ satrddng buriex=dy OO 0FL-TOE-TCT
ooa‘m 0CT‘8 0018 g8d0 000" 0ZL-TOE-TIOT
ooo\m 00¢ 000’2 “dxE eIng 000" 8TL-T0E-TOT
000°TT 00L 10T 000zt *dw® oK/eoTd IsAoTduy 000°9TL-T0E-T0T
002’ET 00L7ZT 00C %I s1TFeusg saioTdud 000" ZTL-T0E-T0T
oooHow 008°zZ¢ 000°‘v¥ sabem swTl-31IBd 000 £0L-T0E-TO0T
000‘%0T 0067L0T 0007%0T Azeteg/saben 000" Z0L-T0E-T0T
pns‘e 00s’z YI3IBH JUEID 00T 6E6-T0E-TO0T
ausuaredsg soTT0od -~ T0E 3daQ

00T'LT 00Z‘LE 00§°6¢E T7eH =2b21TTA - 597 3dsp IO sT230%
00T Teauay jusudinbg 000 0F6-G69Z-T0T
00L'8 0062 souruajuTRy 3 ITedsy 000" 0€6-592-10T
0oc’s Q0L'9 00078 S8T3ITITIN 000°026-%92-101
) DOﬁH PuTHPOT B ToARIL £000°098-692-101
Qo0’s 00%F % 0oo‘s 3DUBINSUT 000°0T8-%92-T0T
00c’s 00E’o 0oT’8 ATSE TENIOBITUOD/TBUCTISESIOIJ 000 008-692-10T
000’2 00L7T 000’2 saTTddng HuTtiezado 000" 0%L-G92~-TO0T
00¢g 00S p0os ~dxd oW/eoTd IsAoTdug 000°9TL-G5Z-T0T1
ocwuﬁ 00L'T 00971 s3T1gousg sadcTduy 000" 2TL-6%2-T0T
000°S 00T'L 008 ‘L Axeteg/saben 000" 20L-S9Z~-T0T
TTed 2beT{TA - 927 3d2d

006G 6LT 00£‘29T 008 'FLT I9INSeIL/HI9TD 8BeTTITA - ST¢ 3dep I0J sTelof
00G ‘L 0029 008 ‘ST AeTang Te3Tded 000°0L6-STZ~T0T
00002 006 ‘9T SNOQUETTIOSTH 000°096-STZ-T0T
oom~ 0L 006 S8T3ITTTIN 000°026-GTZ~-T0T
oomxﬁ 00% 000°‘T +dxg =sbheiscd 000" ¥06-STe-10T1
002t 00F 1 00¢'T butusTTand 000°006-$TZ-10T
0002 0007’2 000’2 DUTUTEXL % UCTIEONPE 000" Z98-STZ~T0T
ooze 00872 000’¢ ButhpoT 3 TBARIL 000 098-STZ-TCT
000°T 008°T 00Z'¥% sozig yued 000" 8¥8-6T1Z-T0T
00S°'T 0ce 002 sdTyszecWal ¥ seng 000°028-5T12-10T
Q0L'T 008 000°T SoUBINSUT 000 QT8-STZ-TO0T
IoInsesIL/NIeTD SbeTITA - GI2 1d=(
SNOIIVYIFdCcYddy
hictalefalzs 6T/IE/€0 QYHL IEacnd NCIIaI¥nsad dIIRAN TO

AEANIWNY ALIATIDY azsododd
6T~8T02 6T~8102 0g~6102

6102/18/€0 JO se SUOCTABINOIED
Islemiusd :9d

pung TEISUSD TOT :pund apueyg :ISsN

9/¢ :obeg YELYMINId J0 FDYTTIIA ¥Cd I¥0dEd L3bdnd Wd ZZ:2T 6T0Z/L0O/E€0




00s 006 00% STOSUBRTTSOSTH 000" 096-TPF-T0T
000’2 QoL’z 00s’¢ Tejusy jusudtnby G600 0%6-TFF-TOT
00S'T n08‘¢g 000°s soupudluUTeH ¥ IATedsYy 000°0€6-TPP~T0T
00zZ*9 0099 0008 S3TITTTIN 000°026-T¥F-T0T
coo‘s 000z 000°'¢ eouUBINSUT 000 CQTI8-TIPF~T0T
000'% 00T ‘L 00s ‘L ATSS TRNIORIQUCD/TRUCISSaJOId 0G0 C008-TFF-TO0T
0oF ‘e ooL‘e 0ov ‘e osuadxd WIOCITUA 000 0GL-THP~T10T
000t 0oLz 0o0’‘e sot1ddng burieasdc 000 0% L-TFH-TOT
00679 0069 006°9 g4d40 000°0ZL-TFP-T0T
009°‘¢ 00L'T 009‘¢ -dxy o/=oTd IsAoTdwd 000 STL-TFP-TCT
0c0‘0T 005°¢ 000°0T satJeusg @sAoTdud 000 ZTL-T¥F-T0T
000°SH 00s‘ce 000 8¢ AxeTeg/ssbep 000 20L-TH¥F-T0T
Mmaa - 1¥v 21ded

0GOS 0L 00T /0% 000°¢2 putuoyz puy HutuuBld - 0ZF 2dep IoF STERIOL
002 6oz +dxy sbeisog 000°706-02F-T0T
gos‘e cos ‘e 00s ‘e futystTANd 000°006-0ZF-T0T
Go0‘T coT 0001 putuTeIl % UCTIEINPH 000°Z98-0Z%-T0T
00871 0% 00s'1 gdtysasquay 3 sengd 000°'0Z8~-02%-T0T
008 60T 004 SDUBJANSUL 000°0T8~0ZF-T0T
000°0T 00T‘0T pos‘ze ATIDS TENISBRIJUOD/TRUCTSSSI0I] 000°008-02F-TOT
008 002 008 seTTddng bButiexsdd 000 0¥ L-0ZF~T0T
Qoo’e 008°T 000’2 +dxy oH/e0Td IsAoTdwd 00 9TL-QZF-TCT
00002 0oL Qo0 ‘2 s3Tyeuag ssAoTdwud 000" ZTL-02F~T0T
000°F ooo’e 000°'% Aed butsesn Isd 000 "%0L-02F~T0T
000 ‘82 006’61 000762 AreTeg/sofepn 000°20L-02F~T0T
Butuocy puy butuueld - ¢gb 3daQ

005 ‘v¢ee 008 ‘s¢2 goc’Lse quswaxedsg @20T1od - T0f 3d9p I0F STEICL
00021 COs‘TT 000°‘¢cT AeTino Te1TdRD 000" 0L6-TOE-TOT
0000z 00L’9T 00002 Teiusy Jusudrnby 00C 0F6-TOE-TOT
0C0‘T 00§ 0C0‘T soueusjuTeR ¥ ITedsy 000 0E6-TOE-TO0T
0057 L 00672 008°L S2TATITIN o0 026-~T0E-TCT
Q0T°T QCT’T Q0T’T puTysTTgNd GO0 006-T0E-T0T
000°T 00¢% Q00T UOTIoWCId AQTUNULIOD 000 088-~T0E-T0T
000’z 0012 000°2 fUTUTRIL 3 UOT3IEONP3I 000°298-T0E-10T
00S 006G pUThpOT ¥ ToABIL 000°098-I0E-T0T
00g 00g sdTysisquel 3 s=nd 000 0Z8-T0E-T0T
0os’s 000’8 00c’s SOUBINSUT 000°GI8-T0E-TO0T
quaunzedsg =01Tod - T0E 2dsQ
SNOIIVIYd0odddy
IL32ans 6T/TE/E0 DYHL hfccalefal:t NMOILATESSHd JEEHAN 1O

JACNINY ALIAIZOY aEgododd
6T-8T10% 6T-8T02 0Z-6102

9/¥

6I0C/TE/€0 3©

Se SUCTARINOTED

pung TeIsusy TQT -pund

GALYMINGS A0 IOVTIIA ¥04 Id30ddd LEDdNd

zojemiuad dd
spuey :I1s88n

Wd Z2:2T 610Z/L0/E0




0C0“0T 0068 000‘FT saTIouag saAoTduz 000 ZTL-9GL-T0T
Qo00‘0¢ 00S‘TE 000 ‘8¢t AxeTeg/ssbem 000" Z0L-9GL~T0T
GOHU.M$.HU®M ¥ s3jieg - mmh uQmD

006 ‘8 006°2 007 ‘9 uoT3oWOeId AjTunumioDd - . 1dep IoJF STERIOL
00% Tejusy juswdinbyg 000" 0F6-FGL~TOT
00T UOTICWOII AQTUNURLOD 000°088-FS5L-T0T
gos‘e 008’1 00%’2 ATISg TBNIDBIJUOD/TRUCTSERI0I4 000 00R-FSL-TOT
000y 00% 000’z seTTddng butiexado 000°0%L-%GL~T01
00T 00T ~dxg ow/eoTd aAoTdwd 000 9Ti-FGL-TOT
00¢€ 0071 00¢g s3TIousg =spAcTduy 000~ 2TL-F¥GL-T0T
00&°T 005§ 00S‘T Azeteg/ssben 000°Z0L-PSL~T0T
uoTjowoId AjTunuume) - gL adsd

002'¢T 00€ ‘6 008791 weIboIgd 9-¥ UCT1E2IOSY - G 349D I0F SIBIOL
00L 006 S9TITTTIN 000°026-T5L-T0T
00¢ 002 0og UCTICWOZT AQTURUIEOD 000°088-IGL~T0T
00% 00% SoURINSUT 000 0T8-TSL-TOT
00072 009’1 00z'e ATOE TEN10eIUCH/TRUOTSS2I0Xd 0007 008-T5L-TO0T
000°'F 008°T 000'% soTTddng buriezado 000 0%L-TSL-TI0T
00% ~dxd elnp 000" 8TL-TGL~TOT
006G 00¢ 000°T ~dxg oH/eoTd Islotdu Q00 9TL-TSL-TCT
00679 Q0L'Y 0008 Azeieg/cebey 000 20L-TSL-T0T
wexboig o-y uUcTaIBRIODSY - IGL aded

00E’TET 00L°TZT 00g‘6ET S20TATZSS UCTIR}TURS - TZ§ 3d8p 03 STEBIOL
000‘¢E 00c‘y Teausy jusudinbd 000°CP6-T26-10T
000 ‘81T 00z ‘01T goo‘zzt AZ2S TEBENIADRIJUOD/TBUOTSS3J0I] 0007 008-T26-T01
000°1 00s 00071 ~dxg om/eoTd Isdordwx 000 9TL~-T26-T0T
008‘¢c 008°1 008°‘¢ s3TIausg 99A0Tdwd 00C 2TL-TZ5-T0T
00s ‘L 002'e 000‘8 AzeTeg/sebep 000" Z0L-T1Z5-T0T
S8OTAISS UOTIRITURS — TZS aYet=Tg|

000 ‘o€ 006 ‘82 000 %€ BUuT3ubTT 399135 - (GF IASP I0F STEBJOL
00008 006 ‘82 GO0 'pE S8TITTIIN 0C0°0EZ6-06F-T0T
putiubtT 188138 - 0% 2deq

00T ‘TOT 00Z 106 eR A Mdd - T¥p 3dep I0F STE3QL
000°0T 005’92 JuswsbrUel I831SeSIg 00T 096~TFF-T0T
Maa - T#¥¥ 3dad
SNOILYINAOHdAY
IE9UnE 6T/TE/E0 OYEHIL 1asand NOTIIdIdDsad YAGHON 19

QAANTHY ALIATIIOY agsoaoud
£T-8102 6T-8T02 0Z2-6T02

8/G

:abeg

6T0Z/TE/E0 30

S® SUOT1BTNOTED

pung Texsuss 10T pung

YAIYMINAd J0 ZOVITIA ¥04 IdOdEd 1325004

Isaemiusd :9aQ
spuey :I28)

Wd 2Z:ZT 6T0Z/L0/EC




Q08’ELE"'T 00L'€6% T QOL'FIG T IONYIVE (NNE SNIONZ
008107 ‘T Q08‘TOF ‘T 00L'c6F ‘T AONYTYE aNAJd SNINNISEE
{(po0’gZ) 00616 0oo'1e TO0T aANOd - SNOIIVIMAOHddY/SEANFAEYE AC IEN
O0L'L0Z'T 0097L60°T 009°'F¥9T'T SNOIIVINdOEadd TY¥.IOL
000°502 00£°0LT 000‘zZ8T uoT3lesIosy ¥ SsYIed - 95L 1dIPP IO0F STBRIOL
20009 002’08 000 ‘08 Aerango TeaTdeD 000" 0LE~9GL-TOT
0o0‘ze 008792 oon’sz Tejusy juswudrnby 000 0F6-9GL-T0T
0po‘st 0oz'e 000’8 sourULIUTEN 3 ITeday 000" 0E6-95L-T0T
000'tT 0016 000‘eT S2TATITIIN 000 0Z6-9GL-T0T
00T 00z UOTIOWDId AJTUnEUC] 000°088-95L-10T
00Z’t 00G°T sdTysIaqusl ¥ ssng 000 028-96L-TCT
008°T 00% ‘T 008°T SoUBRANSUT 000" 0T8-95L~T0T
000761 00L78T1 000‘671 ATSG TeniseIlUuo)/TBRUOTSS2I0Id 000 008-95L-TCT
00076 005°L 00076 sot1Tddng Hutiexado 000 0FL~96L-T0T
000 ‘% Q0% ‘2 000 ‘% “dx3 oH/eoTd IsfoTdud 000 STL-9GL-TOT
UoT3eeI09Y ® sMIed - 9GL a1daqg
SNOIIVIHIodddy
Ia9and 61/TE/E0 NEHL LE9a0nd NOILAIdD§HEd YIIHAN TO
AEANTNE ALIATIDY aEgododd
5T-8102 61-810¢ 0Z-6T02Z

9/9

610zZ/1€/€0 30

Se SUOTIBTNOTED

pung TeIsuss TQT :pund

YIIYMINGG A0 ADVYTIIA ¥0d Ld0&Fd LUDAnd

Isjemiusd g4
spuey :Issn

Wd 22:2T 6102/L0G/€0




00T 00T SoURANSUT 000" 0T8-BLF~Z0Z
000°T 006 ATDS TENIDRIAUCD/TRUCTSS2IOIS 000 008-8L¥-20T
00c ‘e 008 Q00 ‘¢ gaTTddng butizea=ado 00 OFL-8LF-202
00L 00 20L "dx3 OW/eoTd IsAoTduy 000 9TL-8LY-202
000’¢g 008°T 00Z°Z s3TJousg =sAoTdum 000" ZTL-8L¥-Z0C
000’01 0og’s 000 ‘0T AzeTes/ssbhem 000" Z0L-BLY-20C
moﬂm.ﬁmuﬂﬂ.mz I=S3UTM — mhv UQ&D

000‘%T SSOTAIS®S DIJIEAL -~ Ly Idep I0F sTe30L
000°T seT1ddng Hutaiezade 000 CFL-¥LF-202
00L -dxg oN/eoTd I2lAoTdud 000*9TL-¥LP-20T
008°2 siTIsusg saioTdud 000 2TL-FLP-202
0066 Axeteg/sabey 000 20L-%L¥-20T
§o0TAISS DTJIIRIL - PLF 1deg

009 ‘Sh 000 ‘82 000’ Le 2OURUSIUTEH SUTINOY - £9F 2dep IoF sTEIOL
005‘¢T 000’6t jusweoeTdod ATeMspIs 000" ZL6-E9F-202
000’0t 005 ‘0T 000°2ZT Teausy Jusudrnb 000 0F6-£9F-202
000°T 000 ‘st soupusluUTER % ITedsy 000 CE6-£9F-20C
0004 0ns 000’L werboId SOUBUSIUTEH °81] 000 £T8-£97~20¢T
008 00L 008 SOUBINSUT 000 0T8~£2F—-20Z
000°'T 000°T AISS TEN10BI1UOD/TRUOTISS2I0Id 000°008-£9%~2072
00§71 00% 00z 't ss17ddng burtszezsdo 000°0%L-£9%-2072
000°T 008 000’1 *dx® DH/e2Td IsloTdwg 000 9TL-£9%-20C
Q08T 00T ‘% Q002 s3TIsuag esAoTduy 000 2TL-E€9%-20C
00’8 009°0T 00C'ZT AzeTeg/ssbey 000" Z0L—-E97-20T
DUBUSIUTRER wﬁﬂu.ﬂom - £oF PQ&Q

000°ST UOTIONIISUC)D - TGH 3dsp 10T STRICL
000Gt Ae1ano TeITAED 000" 0L6-TG7-202
uotTlonIzsUC) - TGy 1dag
SNOIIVIEd0dddy
00T ‘SL 00£ 0T Q0% L8 SEANEATY (HIVRKILSE TYICL

00TSL 00E‘0T 0OF ‘L8 Z65 - 000 adep I0I STBRIAOL
(00T’LD) SUOSUI “PSTH 000" #69-000-202
00T 00T coT pauIey 2§9I53Ul jued 000°%99-000-202
000 ‘GL 0og’Ls ¢oe‘Ls xel 3uybtem 3 s®y -~ TG 10¥ 000" TSS-000-202
Z6S - 000 3dea
SEANEATY dHIVAILSHE
139004 §T/TE/£0 OMHI LA5ang MOILAI¥EDSHA YEGHAN 19

QIANIRYT ALIATIOVY aAsoacua
6T-8102 6T-8T702 0Z-610%

6T0Z/T€/€0 3C se SUOTIEINOTED

Ioremiusg 9d

pund 3ssI1ag Iolew zoz :pund
YALYMINAG A0 dOVITIA ¥0d Id0ddd LEDANd

spury :Is99Sn
Wd 80:2T 610Z/90/€0

2/ 1 rabeg




00F ‘78T Q0% ‘18T 00T ’69T AONVIYE daNnd ONIONE
007178172 00T ‘8172 00% ‘18T AONYTIVE aNNd SNINNISHE
(00L’g¢E) {ooL‘9g) {00€*ZT) 707 aNOd — SNOIIVIHdOodddy/sunNsAZyY JO LN
008°0TT 000°LF 00L'66 SNOILYI¥aOUddy TVICL
gob ‘s 00L'T 00Z'F §389I18 - UOT3IBIRSTUTWRY ~ Z8% 3dep Z0F sTe®l0L
oo’z 000’z asusdxd UTWPY 000°92L-28F-202
00T 00T 002 *dxq Ol/eotTd IvAcTdwd 000 9TL-Z8%~202
00¢ 0ot 004 sy13ousg saAoTdud 000" 2TL-28%-20%
000°T 00g’T 00671 AzeTeg/sabepm 000°20L-Z8F-202
§328135 ~ UOTIRIASTUTWPY - Z8F 1dad
cos‘ze 00C’LT 006 '8¢ aouruLAUTEN IJUTM — §LF 2dep I0F sTBIOL
000 ‘ST 00878 CO0 ‘2T Tejusy auswudinbyg 000" 0F6-8LF-20¢C
soURULIUTEN ISIUTIM - 8LF 3ded
SNOII¥IHdCdddy
LEsand 6T/TE/€0 NYHL IE9ang NOILAIUOSHd dIGHON T9
AIANTRE ALIATLIDY amsododd
6T-8T0C 5T-8102 0Z-6102

z/c

:abeg

YAIYMINGG 0 dOYTIIA ¥0d ILd0ddd LWHand

610Z/1E/E0 3C SEB SUOTIBRTNOTED
pund 3sexlg zoleW zoz :pung spuey :as9sn

Iszemiusd :g€Q

Wd 80:2T 6102/90/0




¢oze 007 POUBINSUT 000 0T8-8LF-£07
000°g 0061 000°‘g saT1ddng BHurjexsdo 000 0FL-8LF-E0T
000°‘T 00s% 000°1 ~dxd OW/esTd IsAoTdud 000 9TL-8L¥-£0T
006°¢ 00g’e 0rs‘e s3Tzsug saiordwy 000" ZTL-B8LP-E0Z
000 ‘ST 007 ‘L 000761 KieTeg/saben 000°Z0L-8LY-£0C
SOUBUSIUTRH I23UTM - BLF adeg

00T ‘6T 00T $90TAI®S OTIIRIL - v.b 1dep I0F STe3OL
000'S Teausy juswdinby 000 0F6-FLP-E0T
coT BOUBINSUT 000°0T8-FLF-20T
6os 00T seTTddng Butzexsdo 000 0bL~PL7-E0T
000°T ‘dxd oW/eotd ZsAoTdwd 000" S¢TL-PLF-£0C
00s°2 sa13ousg @3koTdug 000" ZTL-FLF-E0Z
000‘cT AzeTeg/ssben 000" 20L-¥LF-£02
s90TAIRg OTFIFBAL - FL¥ 2ded

005 ‘6% 009 ‘%€ 000 ‘LY SOUBULIUTEN SUTINOY - £9F% 1dsp I03F sSTBRIOL
goo’g 00E’T 000‘0T quewsoeidey X TemspIs CO0'ZL6-E9F-E0T
C0s LT 006 ‘0T CO0’TT Teauey juswdinbi 000°0F6—-£9F-£02
00%’‘¢ souURUSIUTERH ¥ ATRdaYy 000°CEB-£9F-£0T
00079 0o0F ‘2 0os’‘e weIboId SOUBUSIUTIERH S8IL 0C0 E£T8-€97~£02
000‘¢e 00512 000‘¢ SOUBANSUT 000 0TI8-E9¥-£0¢T
006’ L 00% 005 ‘L ATIDG TENIDBRIZUOD/TEUCTSSITOIF 000°008-€97-£0¢
Quo’z 009 000°2 saTTddng buriexsdy 000 0%L-ESF-£02T
Q06 009 000°T ~dxg o/eoTd seioTdwd 000 9TL-£9F-£02
0062 00g’s saTIeusd ssAorTdudg Q00 ZTL-€9%-£0C
00S ‘L 0006 0006 AzeTes/sshem 000" 20L-E9F~E0T
20URUS]UTEK 2UTINOY — £9% 3d=d
SNOIIVYINA0dddyY
00Z LFT ERRYA 00t ‘06 SEANTATY GHIVHILISH TYiOl

002 LyT 00912 00e’cs Z6G6 — 000 1dep 303 sTE1ICL
{(006’€g) SWODUI *OSTH 000 ¥69-000-£0C
COT 00T 00T pourey 352I93UI jued 000" ¥89~000-£02
00S‘LT Qo ‘oz g3UuRIn 21835 ISYLD 000" 695-000-€02
0o ‘1s o6 ‘LE oz oL ®eg aubrem 3 se9 - TG 19Y 000°T85-000-E07T
00T goXPl UQ 159I93Ul ¥ S9TITEUad 000" SFE-000-£0C
000796 snusasy xel Azxadoad 000" 20%-000-€02
z6S — 000 2ded
SEANTATY (IFIV¥AILSH
rE9dangd 5T/1IE/€0 O¥HI 1E950ng NOIILdTMoSHEd HAGHAN TO

QIANTHY ALTAIILDY aascaced
6T-8102 6T-8T102 026102

/1

tobeg

610Z/TE/€0 F© se SUOTIRINDTIRD
Feaemiusdg :gd

pung 388135 TES0T €07 :pPUny apuey :I98N
HHAIVMINES 40 EOVTIIIA ¥04 1d40ddyd 1E5dNd Wd TT:2T 6102/%0/€£0




005 ‘881 00T’8BT1T 00L'PIT ADONYIVE INOd ONIANI
00T ‘25T 00T *9GT 00T'8TT IONYIVE dRNd SNINNIDEL
00% ‘2¢ {000 “8g} {007 '€) £07 CNAA — SNOIIVIHAOWddY/SHNNIATY 0 IEN
008 %11 002765 00L€6 SNOIIYIYdodddyY TYIOL
00G¢‘¢e 00L'T 000 ‘% $3198I15 - UOTIRIASTUTWPY - Z8% Idep I0I STRIOL
000‘e 0oo‘e osuadxy uTwPY 000°92L-Z8F~£02
002 00T 002 *dug oH/eotd IsAcTduz 000" 9TL-Z8F-£0Z
00¢ 0og 00¢ saTyousyg esiordwy 000 ZTL-28%~£02
000°T 00’1 006’1 AzeTeg/sabepm 000°204L~28%-€02
§188J318 -~ UOTABRIISTUTURY - Z8F 1dag
00L'Z% 00z’ce 00L'ZF% 20URUSIUTEN I9IUTM - §.F 3dep IoJF sTelol
000 ‘8T 00T'TT 000781 Teausy jusudinbi 000 0P6-8LF-C0Z
2DOUBUSIUTEH JISIUTM - 8.LF 31dsQ
SNOIIVIYI0dddy
IE9dand 6T/TE/E0 N¥HL IE9and NOILATHDSEd JIIHAN TO
JEANIHY ALTAILOY JE50dcud
61-8702 6T-8102 0Z-6102

Z/2

:abeg

6I0Z/1E€/E0 FO Se SUOTIEBINOIED
Isiemiusd :9d

pung 1s=I38 Ted0T £0z7 PuUnd spury :1I9sA
YEIYMINGL A0 HADVTIIA ¥0Ad LEO04dEHEY LADUNd Wd TT:2T 610c¢/90/€0




0n0‘ze 007 ‘16 00% ‘€8T AONYIVE QNOS SNIANF
00% ‘16 HONYIVE aNNd SNINNISHEG
000°2Z6 00% 16 000°2Z6 P07 ANAd - SNOIIWIHAOHAdY/SEANIATE A0 IdN
00028 00% 16 000’786 SENNTATY (EIVKHILSHE TYI0L
00026 00% ‘16 000‘2s 76¢ — 000 adep 10T sTBICL
00026 00% 16 000726 snuaasy xer Alxzdoxg 000 Z0F~000-FCT
z6S - 000 3d=d
SHANTATY JHIYWNILSH
LE9Ang 6T/TE/S0 NYHT I3oand NOIILETHOSEA FAGHAN T9
AAANERY ALIATIIODY ags0dodd
8T-8T0T 6T-8102 02-6102

/1

:ebeg

6102/1€/€0 FO sB SUOTIEBINOTIED

pung 1oe2x3g TedIoIuni §Qoz pund
HALEMLNA A0 ISYTIIA ¥04d 1d0dEd LHEDANE

Iagemiuag :149d
spusy 31980
WY B8E:TT 6T0Z/90/20




0oz’‘zz 00€’08 00g‘ve MONYIVE qNAd SNIANF
00z ’9¢ 00Z‘9¢t 00¢’0S JONYIYE ANAd SNINNIDEL
(00C'%T) 00T°'%1 {o00’sz} gFZ gNnd - SNOILYI¥doddday/SHEONIATY 30 LEN
Qon’oc 000'8 00T ‘6% SNOIIYIYAOYddY IVIOL
000‘9¢ 000’8 00T ‘6F 765 - 00Q 3dep 3I0F sSTRIOL
009’12 00g 8¢ Aerano Te3Tded 000°CLE-000-8FZ
002’z 000°T 00z’ L SSTITTTIN 000°026-000-8%2
Q0% ‘% ooe’z 00 ’% putisiIenr 00T 088~000-8%2
00C ‘9 00L’T 000°S SUCT3IEIO009(] SBWASTIYD 00E£°088-000-8%C
¢0z 002 SUCTIRICOS] TTRI 00z 088-000-8%2
00f% 00T Cob wexfoxd 2IRUS 8YT4 00T 088-000-8F2
00Z2°T 0061 UOTICWOZd AJTUNUREOD 000 088-000-8FC
006 AI®S TeNIORIJUCD/TRUOTSSITOId 000°008-000-8F2
002’1 006 00L°T osuadxyg UTWPY 000°97L-000-8%2Z
Z6S - 000 3ded
SNOILVIAdQY¥ddy
ooo‘ze 00122 00T ‘€2 SAANTIATT QIIVHIISH TYIOL
000’22 00T‘ZZ 00T gz 766 - 000 3dep 303 STRIOL
007 SUICOUL 2nudasy "OSTH 000" ¥63-000-8¥%2
00T'T 001’1 ubredurd PY SeWISTIYD 000 6L9-000-8%C
000‘ze 008‘ce 00022 snusasyg xel Aizrsdoxg 000°Z0b-000-8%2
766 - 000 3deg
SAANIATY ALYAILSH
IE9and 6T/TE/E0 NYHL IE9ang NOIIATYDSEd TAGHAN T2
AZANENY ALIAILDY QES0dodd
6T-810¢C 6T-8102 0Z-6T02
610Z/TIE€/£0 FO se SUOTIBRINOTED
Isgemiusgd :9d
AiTaousny JuswdoTsasd umolumodg gye pundg spuey :I8Sn

/1

:ebeg

MELYMINZG AC FDYTIIA ¥0d I¥0ddd L3EDANG

WY ¥¥:1T 6102/90/2C




Q0% ‘0L 009°¢L 00c’‘ee ADNYIVE aNQI 9ONIAND
006759 006759 oos ‘sl ADNYIVE gNOE DNINNMIDHEYE
00s'% 0oL'L (coT‘0T) 087 CONOd - SNOIIVI¥EOHddY/SHNNIATY J0 IIN
00T ‘1€ gotT'se 00T’'S¥H SNOIIVI¥dOMAdY TYIOL
Q0T ‘TE Qotr‘Ge 00T ‘GH Z6¢ — 000 3dep 03 STEIOL
00S 008 Te3uay jusudrindg 000" 0F6-000-08¢
0002 00e 000721 souRUSIUTRK B ITedsy 000°0E6-000-08T
00s 9 00Z’¢s 00071 S8TATTTiN 000" 026-000-08¢
000°'T co¥ 00sS SoUBINSUT 000°0T8-000-08%
000y 00T'ET 00¢’zT AJSg TENIDBIJUQC)/TRUOTSSDICA] 000" 008-000~082
00s ‘T 006 000G T seTTddng Butiwa=do 000 0FL-000-08T
0009 000°‘s 00079 ssuadxy UTWPRY 000°2ZL-000-082
009 009 -dry oH/eoTd Fshordwy Q00" 3TL-000-08Z
00577 60T 00071 siTIousg ssAoTdug 000°ZTL-000~082
00S ‘L 00z 006°¢€ AxeTeg/sabep 000°20L-000-08%2
766 - 000 2dsg
SNOIIYIYJdO¥dday
009 ‘sg gog‘ze Q00 ‘sg SANNIATT HIYHILSE TYLOL
009 ‘Gg¢g 008'2¢ goo’‘se Z65 - 000 23dep 03 stTeRlClL
gog SWODUL "DSTH 000" ¥63-000~082
0os‘e 000°T 0oo‘z sjusy 000°L99-000-082Z
COT SaXel U IssI83UT % S2TiTru=d 000°CPP—-000-082
000 ‘Eeg 008 ‘1€ 000’ce snusasyg xel Ajzxsdoid 000°Z0F-000-082
766 ~ 000 3dsg
SHANEATY dHIYHILSH
13950ng 6T/TE/E0 OYHI ILAsdnd MOILITHDSET AASHAN 19
QIaNIWT ALIAILIOY aEs04dodd
6T-810%Z 6T-8T0% 0Z-6102

/1

:2beg

6102/1€/€0 30 Se SUCTRBRINOTED

Io3ue) dTYSPUSTII Is3emiusd (87 :pung

dIIYMINAd A0 IOYTITIIA 904 I1d04dd LEDANHE

Isaemiusd :gd
spuey :Issn

Wd LZ:2T 6TQ0C/L0O/ED




{000 ‘6TL T} {(005‘6zL’T) (000°‘ETL’T) FONYIVE ONNJ SONIONZ
(poz LeL’T) {ooz'LeL’t) {pos’‘6zl’T) FONYIVE QNI SNINNIDZEE
00zZ'81 Q0L L 00G ‘9T T0¢ ANQE - SNOIIVIWAQYWAdY/SHANIATY 0 LAN
000 ‘cIz 000 ‘€I 00L'%1%2 SNOTIVIEdOMddY TYI0L
000°£12 000°€TZ 00L'%TZ Z6G - 000 adep Fo3 sTeIOL
0oo’‘cre UOTIONIZSUCD I88X1§ 03 LNO SUBIL 96% " 666-000~T0¢
000‘¢gs 00L'67% pTed 3saa93url 000" 666~000-T0¢
0G0 ‘09T 000‘G9T TedIouTtad - S2TAIZDS 1ds( 000°066-000~-T0¢
Z6G - 000 3dea
SNOILYIVdOEady
00Z’'1ET Q0L’0ze 00Z°'1E2 SHANIATY JIIYWIISHE I¢LOL
00z'1¢72 eoL‘oze 00z’18%2 Z65 - 000 23dep x0I sTB1QL
00Z'% ul IsJsuei] 000" 669-000-T0¢
{oog‘cz22) SWODUT "ISTH 000 ¥69-000~T0E
(00z'%) 3I0OUS PUE ISAD USED 000" 689-000-TC¢E
00T 009°£22 00T psuied 1s§8I9]ul jued 000" F29-000-T0¢E
00T’'1£2 0ot ‘0ze 00T‘1£2 snueasy xer Ajxsdoxg Q00 Z0F-000-T0¢
766 - 000 3d=q
SHANZASTY JAIVHWILSH
149ang 6T/TE/E0 NYEHL LE9ang NOIIEI¥DSEd VIIHAN 1D
CHANEWY ALIATLOVY aEsododd
61-8T072 6T-8102 02-6102

/1

robeg

6T0Z/TE/S0 JFO Se SUOTAIRINSTERD
pung s0TAISS 3I¢ed T0E pund

YALVMLINEd J0 ZOVYITIIA ¥Cd Id0ddd LEDANL

Isyemiusd :d9d
spuey :iasn

Wd 0E€:ZT 610Z/L0/€0




006882 7°¢ 00g‘L5e ‘e D00'6TP'T SNOIIVIMAOYddY TY¥iOL

00% ‘6LY 0uo‘esd 00S‘LFE ISMBS WIo3S - £68§ 1dep Io3 sT=30%
006 ‘LE 008°8L 006°LS Butuassuthugm 00T 008-£S8-96F
00S'TI¥7¥ 00Z'%0¥ 009 '682Z ATDS TENIDRBIZUCD/TRUCTSS®I0Id 000°008-£58~36%
IeamMag WX03S - £48 3dsg

00T‘T159 008°¢kS 00L'SET Isyem - T6G 3dep I0F STRIOL
Q0T '66 008’‘zs8 0oe’zz butrseuthHuy 00T 008-T66-967F
000 ‘zes 000 ‘15¥% 00T ‘€11 AJ3g TPNIDBIQUCD/[RUOTISSSICIF 000°008-165~396%
I83em - 166 3deqg

00’159 009 '59% 0007162 IsmMeg - (6§ 3dSp I0I STRICT
001’66 0p0‘zs 000°0S futxesurbuz 00T 008-065-95F
000°Z88 009°L8E 000°T%2 ATSS TENnASERIIUCD/TBUOTESSIOId 000°008-065-96F
xemas - 065 2deq

0OELLT'T DOT’IOT’T 008°%¥F9 765 - 000 2dep I0F STR3I0L
000‘es ooc’es pied 3I$2I23UI 000" S66-000-967%
000’‘0sT 0007091 Tedioutad - 22TATISS 149G 000" 066-000-96F%
000’09 sosuadxzy SNOSUBRTIS2STH 000" 096-000-967%
00t ageq co-s98] Jued 000 "8Z8-000-967
008719 007 ‘68 00¢s’Le butassutbug 00T 008-000-96%
00520271 009 ‘848 00g’L8Y AT®S TEn1O0RIQUCD/TRUCISSIFOIL 000°008-000-96%
Z6C - 000 3ded
SNOIIYIY¥dOddday
000‘982°1 0GL‘182'1 000°258°1 SHNNTATY QIIVHILIST TYICL

000 ‘98271 00L°T8Z°T 000“Z68R°T 265 — 000 2dep JOF sSTRIOL
000598 000°¢88°T spseo0lgd 9Tes gNod 000"969-000-9€7
0087% SAUSWS SINGUTSY 000 LLS-000-967F
000 “Zss 0OE'F¥e pungd IS3EM WOXY - NI SUBIL T6G°699-000~967%
0no‘zes 00L'¥FT pung Ismeg woli - NI Suel] 065°699-000-96%
060°GL §389x38 TE00T WOIF -~ NI SuUeil €02°699-000-967
000700T s189I138 2oleR woxI - NI suex] Z0Z°699-000-96F%
000‘L 0oe’'s 000 L pauied 358I2jul ued 000" F95-000-36F
000‘STT swaITiIeY 3Id8d T0L# U WOIT ISUIL 000°#59-000-26F

z6S - 000 2d=d
SHNNIATY JIIVAILSH

L40dand 6T/TE/E0 NEHL 1390049 NOILdTHDSEA JHANON ID
JHEANERY ALIATIOY aIasododd
6T1-8102 61-810¢ 0Z-610¢

6T0Z/TE/£0 O SB SUOTIBRINOTED
I91emiuag :gd

punj UOTIONIJISUCD 188I1S 96F :pung spuery :Is€n
2/ T :abeg HAIVMINEG A0 HOVTIIIA d0d LdA0ddd LHEDANd WY 8£:0T 6102/8T/€0




HAONYIVE ONO4 DONIANE

(00Z’'626) (0QT‘ZeE) 006 ‘0FT
QoL’EP0 ‘T QO0L’EF0’T (0otT’ZeC) AONYIVE aNAd ONINNISEE
(006°2L67T) {(00B’SLE’T) 000'ELY o5y (NNJ - SNOTIIVYIYAOUddY/SINNIAZE A0 IFN
LE9ang 6T/TE/£0 NFHL LE9INE NOTIdINDEHd YIIHON 19
AIANIHY ALIAIIOY aEsodoyd
6T~8T0%2 6T-87102 0Z-61072
6102/1E/€0 IO sk SUOTIBINDLED
Ioaemiusd 4gd
pung UCTIDONIISUOD 189I1§ 96 pung spuey I8
:abeg YHIYMINGS d0 HOYTIIA {d04d IdCddd 145d0d WY 8€:QT 6102/8T/ED

z/2




005 ‘1S 006 ‘0¢ 006‘€E 08¢ ONAJ - SNOIIYINdOWAdY/SHEANIATE A0 LEN
007’86 No0’L8 00870711 SNOIIVIYNdoHddayYy IYIOL
00C ‘86 000°L8 008°0TT 765 - 000 3dep I03 SIBIOL
000’s 000‘ST AeTang Te3tded 000 0L6-000-08¢S
00T 00T SNCBUETTRVS TH 000" 096-000-085
000°z2 000°'T Qo0’z Teausd zuswdinbdy 000 0F6-000-085
000707 000°8 000707 2DURUSRUTER ? IT=2day 000" 0E6-000-085
00C ‘0T 009°L 000°0T $2TATTTIIN £00°0256-000-085
00T 00T -dxz =heisog 000" ¥06-000-088%
00T 00T CoT buTtuteil 3 uoTieonPH 000" Z98-000-088
008 0og 00¢ ses3i pIed Hued 000°628~000-085
008’1 sdTysasqusiR % sengd 000°028-000-08¢
002°1 oot 000t SIUSUSEBSEY 000" ZT8-000~086S
0002 008’1 0002 9OUBINSUT 000" 0T8-000-C8S
000°S 00L'8 00s’L ATSS TeN1oBIZUOD/TRUCTISS®IOI] 000*008-000-08S
Q0E’T 008 008 A1ddng 801 ®BUTIBR 000 6% L-000-088
006y 000z 0S¥ saT1Tddng butaexa=do 000 0FL-000-08%G
00S’¥ ssusdxy UTWUPY 000 92L-000-085
000'% 00L'Z 000°F ‘dxz eanK 000" 8TL-000-086
00%’¢ 00% ‘¢ 008 ‘¢ -dxg op/eoTE IsAoTdud 000°"91L~000-088
000°T 606 00E'T siTJousg sako1dud 000"ZTL-000-088
000‘eh 00T'FF 000°‘9¥ AreTeg/saben 000 Z0L-000-08S
0ns‘e yo3eH JueId 00T 6E6-000-088
z6S - 000 3deg
SNOIIYIHd0OEddY
Q0L’6FT 006°LTT 00L’PTT SAANTATY IIYNILST TY¥IOL
DOL6¥T 006°LTT QOL'FTT Z6G - 000 3dsp I0I STEBIOL
oo ‘se Q00‘se PUTIRE - UI SISISUBIL 085 662-000-08S
00T swoouI “OSTH 000" ¥69-000-08S
009 SHUSWSSINAUTDY 000 LLO-000-08G
009 0oL 0001 siTmIag YBARY 000" ¥59-000-086
0o0‘se o6 ‘ge 00o‘se *SUBIL-S933 RUTIEN 000°289-000-085
000 LL 00T %F 000 ‘LL STPUOCSE25-5$28] BUTIEH 000°T59-000~08¢
00L'T 008°T 00L'T seTes ¥0I 000°089-000~08%
]} S2OTAIBS BUTIBK 000 6E9-000-08S
Z6G - 000 3dea
SANNIATY QALYHILSH
LEOAng 6T/TE/€0 NEHL 1995ang NOIIEIHDSHEA FAGHAN 19
JEANERY ALIATIOY QES040dd
6T-8T07 61-8T10% 0Z2-6T07

¢/1

:a2beg

6T0Z/TE/E0 FO sB SUOTIBINOTED

PUTIEH (8%
YIIVMINTG 20 FOVTITIIA ¥04 I1d0dZd IIDANE

Isaemiusd :gd
spuey :3Issn

WY ZG:TT 6102/90/20




00L7S0F 00T ‘s8¢ 000 ‘68€E TONYIVE GNAJ ONIANT
007 ’%5¢ 00z ‘¥SE 00T ‘G8E FONYIVE dNNd ONINNISDIE
Laoand 6T/TE/E0 O¥HL I39dand NCILATYDSHA YIGHAN 19
QAANIARY ALIAIIOV aEsododd
6T-810%Z 6T-8T102 0Z2-5T02
6102/T€/€0 JO SEB SUOTIBTNOTED
Isaemiuag 19d
BPUTIRK (Q8G :pund opuBy x9S
7/ :abeg dEIYMINGG A0 I9YTTIIA J04 1d0ddd LE2dand

WY ¢G:TT 610¢/90/20C




00S‘S 00G7LT 0oo‘ee sourusjuUTE 3 Iteday 000" 0E6-2Z05~065
000‘S¥ 009°¢y 000°S¥ SOTITTTIIN 000°026-205-065
00005 0067821 000‘GZT ATDS TENIDRIIUCD/TBUCTISS2I0Id 000°008-Z0G-065
000 ‘zw 006 'vZ 000‘2F serTddng burieasdo 000" 0%(-205-06S
000°1 000’1 0068'T *dxd ON/EoTd adioTdulm 000°9TL-20G-08665
000 ‘% 00g ‘s 006’9 s3TIousg osioTdux 000" ZTL-20S-066G
000 €T 0097¢T 000 ‘9T ArzeTeg/saben 000°20L-205~066G
jueTd Iuswiesll - Z0S 3d3Q

000’ LY 0oE ‘90 000 ‘10T uoTangrazsig/burdung - 10§ 3dsp I0F STBRIOL
000'F 006 ‘% 0os’s Teausy juswudinbd 000 0F6-T0OS-06S
oS ‘L 006’61 000 'St SoURUSIUTER ® XTedey 000 0E6-10G-068
0no‘ses 005’02 coo‘ze SBTITTTIN 000°026-105-0665
gos‘e o6 '% 000’9 £TS§ TPNADRIJUOD,/TBUCTSSDJ0Id 000°008-T05-065
00s 008 oot seTiddng butiewxadp 000 0%.L-TDS-086S
000°T cos 00S’T “dxd OoW/e0TA IACTAWH 000" 2TL-T0S-065
006’2 onz'e 000°S saTIsusg esAoTduy 000" ZTL~T05-065
0000t 00E’'TT 000°ST Azeteg/ssben 000 Z0L-T0S-065
uoTangTIdsTg/Hutdumg - 106 3deqg

000’962 00T’S82 008’1 Z66 — 000 adep x03 sTEICL
000°L82 009 ‘98 UOT3IONAISUOD 399I35 03 INO SURIL 967" 666-000-065
0006 000 “LOT LOO SYHASNYLL CO0 666-000-065
00677 0067 STIOBURTTIOSTH 000°096-000~065G
266 - 000 3d3Q
SNOIIYI¥ACddday
00€“Z8¥% 00z 7606 009 ‘88% SEANFEATE JIIVHILISE TYIOL

60g g8y 00z g0¢% 005887 265 — 000 3dsp 03 sTeRI0L
000’S o9 ‘% 0oo‘s 158I83UL I8Y3Q 000°699-000-065
00074 009’8 0064 dEMAS/NED - butrtieasds sseID IW 006 " ¥99-000~-066
00z 005 dD ©I0uS ISSM - 3I§:I213UT 004 F29-000-06¢
00z d) XI0J 3§9Is3uIl JEMAS dMD — dSS 00Z°%99-000-065%
00T 3sar23ul YAMES SAISSYY puocg - 4SS 00T " ¥89-000-06%
Q08771 00T’zZ 001°2 psuXeld 3$3I93UI Jueg 000 F299-000-0665
000‘F 009’¢ 000 ‘v seTaTRUS] 000 959-000—-065
0007°eT sosd UOTIDDUUOD 00 9%9-000-065
000‘99% 0086979 000°0L% soTeg Iomsg SBBRITTA 000" Z¥2-000-06G
z6G - 000 3dad
SANNIATY CAIYWILSE
IE900H 6T1/TE/£0 D¥HL LEoand NOIZdI¥osdad dIEHAN TS

QEANINY KIIATIOV aEs0dodd
§T-810%2 6T-8T0F 0Z-6T072

/T

:obeg

610Z/TE€/£0 FO S® SUOTIRINDTED

punj Iemeg SHETTTA 066
MIIVMINAGD A0 FOVITIA Y04 I¥Oddd 1HDANd

rpung

Is3emiusd 9d
spury 198N

WY GZ2:01 6T10%/8T/€D




Q06°6TL'Z pog’or0’s gog’nze’z HONVIYE CdNOd ONIANA
009 '68T°¢E 009'68T°¢ Q0£°0%0°¢E IONYIVE aNod ONINNIDEYG
(00L'69%) {00 /6FT) {00G‘6TF) 065 QNNE — SNOIIVINJOEddY/SINNIATE A0 IEN
000 ‘258 00C ‘¥S9 COT ‘806 SNOTIIYIEdOEddY TYIOL
00S ‘07 00% ‘68 009 ’56¢€8 adsg UOTIRIISTUTWRY - £0§ 3dep I0I sTelC]
000 ‘8L 00’19 0o0‘vZT pTed 352IDJIUI 000 G6E-E05-065
000°L% 00028 TedIoutagd -~ 20TAISS 30230 Q00 066-£05-065
006G 00¢ 000°00T AeTano 1el1TdED 000 CLA6-E0S-06S
QoL’onz 0CL‘00%Z ssusdxy ucTierosidsqg 000 896-£056-065
200°T 006 Q00’1 +dxq sbeasog 000 "F06-£0G6-06G
a0e 002 BuTuTeIl % uUOTIEDNPH 000 298~£06-066
00T LuUIHpOT ¥ T2ARIL 000 098-£06-068
0o0’s 008°‘g 9007°¢ 9oUBINISUT 000 0TB-E05-065
oo’z 00671 0002 ssad JTWIIg 000 "808-£0S-066
000’¢% 00Z'T Q00T ATISS TeNIDBIZUC)H/TRUCTSS2I0Id 000 008-£05-065
00s’'z 002 oo’z saT7ddng SHutiexsdo 000 0FL-£0G-06S
000 ‘0% 002 000’1 ssusdxyE UTWPY 000°32L-€05-066
0082 6os‘e 0os’‘e g49dC 000 0ZL-£0S-066
0085 0007’1 00Z°T ~dxg oH/eoTd asAoTdwx 000°9TL-E05-069
0091 00% '€ 000’z saTIeusg =aiorduy 000 ZTL-E05-06S
000°’L 00Z°ET 0C0“GT AzeTeg/sebey 000 Z0L-£06-06%
1ds UCTIBRIZSTUTWPY - £05 1dag
006502 pos‘ewe 000 ‘292 queTg JUswaEeIl - Z0G6 2dep I0F sTeIO
00G‘s 0058 00C ‘0T Teausy jusudinby 000" 0¥6-205-06S
JueTd Juswiesil - 206 adsg
SNOIIVYINAOdddy
I39GNE 6T/TE/E0 N¥HL IFoand NCILAI¥253d YEGHAN 1D
AHANTENY ALIATIIDY azsodcdd
5T-87102 6I-810¢ 0z-6102

z/e

6102/1€/€0 FO sB

sSuUOT1BTNOTED

pung Iemsg 2LeTTTA 06G :PuUnd

dAIEYMINAd A0 HOYTIIA ¥0E ILd0d3Ed LEDANE

Iisaemiusg :9da
apury :I2SN

WY GZ:0T 610¢/81/¢0




ono‘z 00T 'L 00571 SOUBUSIUTER 3 ITRdsy 000 " 0E6-TNE-T6S
005 ‘ez 006 ‘8T 000 ‘gz SBTITTIIN 000°026-206-T65
6oo‘oT 0OT'0T 000‘ZT AT9E TENIDBIAUCD/TRUOTSSSICI] 000" 008-Z05~166
00s’s 000’¢ 000 ‘s seT7ddng Hutaex=do 000" 0FL-205-T6G
00zt 000t goz’t ~dxg on/eotd xsioTdug 000 9TL-206~T64
000°’s ooL’e 000°s satysusg esloTdud 000 2TL-205-168
000°CST 00Z'€1 000'8T AzetTeg/sabem 000°Z0L-Z05-165
queTd juswaesil - zog 1deq

coc’ze Qog’0os Q0T 01T uotIngIIIsT/butdumd - 10¢ 3dep I03 STRIOL
QoS ‘L Q0g’L 00874 Teausy Jusudinby Q00 0F¥6-T0S~T6G
0062 000’'GF soueUslUTER 3 ITedsy 000" 0E6-T0S-T6S
000°'T CoF 000°'T s3T3TTTIN 000°026-T0G-T6S
000’4 pos’z 0007’ L AZBE TENJIDRIAUCH/TRUOTSSDICIF 000" 008-T0G-T6S
000‘0T 0o0‘s gqueIpAy 3 SIS 000 06L-T05-T6G
00076T ST EAN 000’9t soT1ddng buriea=do 000 0FL-T0G-T6G
00G6°T ooz'T 008'T *dxg oH/eoTd IsAoTduy 000 9TL~-T0S-T65
Q00 ‘s 00E’S 00s°9 s3TIousg sakoTdud 000 ZTL-T0G-T6S
000°FT 008’91 0oo‘oze AzeTeg/sebepm 000" 20L-TOS-T65S
uoTangTIasta/Hurtdumg -~ TOS 2dsd

00E’0TY 006°¢52 Z6¢ — 000 2dep IO sTEIO]
00E'0TH Q0% ‘29T UOTAONIISUCT I99I3§ 03 INO SUBRIL 96%"666-000-165
000”18 LOO SUHASNYAL 000" 666-000-T6S
00T'¥% STIO3UBRTTSOSTH 000°0%6-000-T6%
z6G — 000 3deqg
SNCIIVI¥E0dddy
00L‘L0E 00E’08F 008°%5¢ SEANFANY JIIVHILSH T¥I0OL

00L7L0€ 00€°08% 008 ‘FG¢ 76C — 000 3dsp Jc0F STEICL
00T 'S%T SWODUI “2STH 000 ¥62-000-165
000 ‘FF 008°LE 0OF‘TF g98es /53Uy 000°689~000-T65
00¢ I9zeM — 3S2I83UI gD TEOTWSUD 008 7%9-000-T6S
00% 0oze 0072 pauIed 1§3I8IUI HUeg 000°%99-000~T166
oo0’‘z 0061 goo‘e saT1TRUS] 000 9G69-000-T6G
00S ‘L coo‘oT 00s ‘L §334 UCTIIDUUOD 000" 3F9-000-T65
ooL’e ogL’e sl SAIsg o Apeav-ideg =314 000" %7%-000~16%
000“CST 00€'%82 000‘00¢ ID1RH-S9TES Poaia3sM 000" EF9-000-T65
z6S - 000 2deg
SHANIATY JHIVAIISE
LE9and 6T/TE/€0 O¥HL 139004 NMOILATHYDSHT YHGHON 9

JEANERY ALIATIOY QESCa0YEd
FT-3T0Z 618102 0Z2-6T02

/1

:obeg

§T0Z/TE/€0 IO SB SUCTIRINDTIED

pung x=3eM 165
JIIYMINGd 20 EOVTIIA ¥0d 1d404dd LdDANd

rpung

Isaemausd gd
spuey 188

WY 8€:60 6102/10/€0




00£78LT°T 00F‘08G‘T 008706G6°T IONYIVE aNnd SNIANT
00G'9LS°T 006‘9LG"°T 00 ‘08G°T IONYIVE (NNd SNINNISAL
{goz ‘8s¢) 006°€ 00F ‘GT T6G ONQdE ~ SNOLIYIMAOEddY/SEANIARY A0 IEN
006 ‘50L Q0% ‘9L% 00% ‘HFE SNOIIYINA0¥ddy TYICL
006°9971 005211 GOT'8ST 1deg UCTIBRIASTUTWOY — £0G 3dep I0J STeB10L
00F ‘BT 006 ‘9 00061 pTed 3ssisiul 000°566-£0G6~T6G
000‘09 000 ‘09 000709 TedToUTId - 80TAIDS 192( 000 066-E06-T6S
0os’e 00E’LT Aerang Te3TdeD 000 0L6-E0G-TES
000‘GF 000‘SH ssuadxy uoTieToaadag 000°896-€£0G5~166
000°‘T 008 000°T -dx3 2be3s0d 000" ¥06-E£05-T6S
00% 065 putysTTang 000°006-£06-165
00G'T 006’1 006°T HUTUTEIL ¥ UOTIEINPYE 000°298-£05-166
008 0ce 009 buthpoT » Tearal 000 098-E£05-T6S
000°2 00T'Z 000z sdTysIisquwsl ¥ s=nd D00 0Z8-£06~T6¢C
006°¢ 000‘e Qos’z 9oURINSUY COC " 0T8-E0G-T6%
000 ‘¥ 008‘s 00C’‘€E AZSS TEN10RIjU0D/TRUCTSS2I0IJ 000" 008-£05-16%
008’z 00z 000°T sorT7ddng butaeasdy 000 0FL-E£0G-T65
000 ‘8T 00T 00¢ ssusdxy UTWPY 000" 9ZL-E05-T6S
00s‘e 00677 0052 d330 000 0ZL-E0E~T6S
006 008 0021 ~dx3 op/eoTs aedoTdug 000"9TL-£0S8-168
00c’1T 006z 000‘¢ s3TIsusg seioTdug 000 ZTL-E05-T6S
000’9 00E‘TT 0005t AxeTeg/sabey 000" Z0L-E05-T66
3deg uoT3IBILISTUTWPY ~ £0§ 3d=d
0L ‘99 GOT ‘09 0GzZ/9L JURTd jusawilesIl - Z0G Idep 103 STe1CT
006°% 00T’¢ 00S‘% Tejusy jusudinby 000°056-206-16¢
JueTd AusumesIl - z0§ 3deq
SNOTIV¥IHdOEdady
1995404 6T/T£/€0 NUHL ifctolufate) MOILATYDS3a YRGHAN 19
QUANTHT LIIIAIIDY agZs04odd
6T-8102 6T-8T102 0Z-6102
6102/1E/€0 30 Se SUOTIRINOIERD
Ioaemiusg dd
pungd Isiem Tsg pung spuey :I28n
2/ :ebeg YAIYMINGG AQ HOVITIA ¥0d L80d4ddd L1AEDANd WY 8£:60 6T0Z/T0/E0




00576 00T‘€E 006°‘g AzetTeg/ssbeym 000°Z0L-805-269
yanog drysumol - 805 3ded

00€ 05 Q0£’Sy 009’8971 yazaoN drygsumol - L0G 3dSp 103 STB30L
000‘SZ 00z’‘z 000 ‘02T AeT3ng Teatded 000" 0L6~L0G-Z6S
00G T 002°T 008°T TRludy Juswdindy 000 0F6-L05~265
000’z 006 ‘81 00002 sourURIUTEN 3 ITedsy 000 0£6-L0S-T65
o0s‘e 00T 00g’¢ SOTITTTIIN 000°026—L0G-26S
oQo‘s cos 0o00’'s ATIDE [ENIDBIJUOD/TEUCTSSIIOIF 000 °008-L0G-26G
000°T 00T 0001 sattddng burzexsdo 000 0%L-L0G-265
008’8 000‘ET oo0‘zT asusdxy UTWPY 000°92L-L0G-266
00% 00¢€ 00% +dxd o/enTd avAcTdud 006" 9TL-L0G-266
006°T 00€°T 008'T s3Tjsusg seAoTdw: 000 ZTL~L0G-26S
00S‘% 00L’F 000°S AxeTeg/caben 000G "Z0L-L0G-T6S
yzaoN drysumol - L0G 3deQ

00S TP 00T‘¢2 006‘6€ adeg uoTaeIaSTUTWRPY - £06 2dep IoF sTelol
0009 009 % 0009 pPTed 3$2383UI 000 S66-€£0S-26S
0009 TedTouTIgd - SDTAISS 143Q 000" 066-£05-266G
00¢ 00€ 0o€ -dxy =sbeisogd 000" %06-£0G-265
00071 0001 souRINSUT 000°0T8-€05-266
000’52 00071 opo‘se ssuedxd UTWPY 000°9ZL~£0G-265
00z 00z 0C¥F ~dxy o/eoTd Ishordud 000°"9TL-£05-26¢S
006§ 008 008 s3TFousg edAoTdwE 000" 2TL-€05-26¢
0082 ooz’e 000 ‘2 AzeTeg/saben 000 Z0L-€£05-26¢
1dsg UOTIBIZSTUTWPY - £0¢ 3deg

00Z°T 765 - 000 2dsp 037 STRIOL
00Z°T I0C SYIIASNYIL 000 666-000-C6S
z6S - 000 3d=d
SNOIIYI¥dCIady
00Z'6TT {006) 000121 SEANTIATY JEIIVHILSE TYIOL

00Z‘61T (008) 000121 265 — 000 3d9p 3037 sTe3ol
(0c8’12T) 2WoOUI OSTH 000°769-000-266G
002 00T psuied 159I93UI Yued 000" F29-000-26G
0001 0001 0001 saT3TRUS] 000 9$9-000-265
D00 “8TT 0087611 000°02T seTrg Z2mag dTUSUMO] 000°5¥9-000~26S
z65 - 000 3deq
SHNNFATY dFLVHILSH
lLEoang 6T/TE/S0 NUHL LE9dnd NOILATI¥DISEA HIFHON T

AAGNTAY XIIAIIDY aas0dodd
6T~8T02Z 61-8107 0Z-6102

/1

:obeg

6T0Z/TE/E0 IO Se SUCTIBRINOTIERD

pung Iemeg dTyUysumol 6§
WHIVMING AC HOVTIIA ¥04 L¥Cddd LE2dnd

rpung

IsleMiuad :9q
apuey :I3Sn

WY 97:60 610Z/81/¢£0




00% ‘v8g Q0% ‘962 009 ‘SHT AONYIVE GNOIE HNIANF
0oL’s6eE 00L’'GEE 00% ‘962 FONYIYE aNad ONINNIDEL
(00E'TT) (00g‘66) (008 0GT) 765 QNNI - SNOIIVIYAO¥AdY/SHEANIAZY J0 LEN
00G'0FET 00F ‘86 008°TLZ SNOILIVIHAOUMddY TYI0L
00L8€ 008’8%2 00L7€9 yanog druysumol - §0¢ 3Idep IoJ STEICL
0022 000¢zZ AeTano Te3TdED 000 0LE~80G-Z6G
0002 000°T 000‘Z Tejusy juswudrinby 000 0F6-806-26S
goo‘e 00% ‘T 0oc‘s 90oURUSIUTEN ¥ ITeddy 000" 0£6-806-266
000t 00 000‘¢t S9TITTTIN 000°0T6-80DG-Z6G
poo‘e 00¢’y goo‘e sosd JTUWIAg 000 808-805-265
0002 coT 000’z AISg TENIORIJUOD/TRUOTISSSIOIZ 000 008~805-265
000°T 00071 set1ddng Hurieasdo 000" 0FL-B0G-266
000781 000‘ST 000‘8T asuadxy UTWPY 000" 92L~806-2665
0L 002 00L +dxyg oH/e0Td I2A0Tdwd 000 STL-80G6-265
206771 006 008°T s3ytIsuag saioTdwy 000" 2TL-806-26S
yanog drysumel - 80¢ 3d8Q
SNOIIVINAOAEddy
hictalefal:t 61/1£/€0 OYEL 139and NOILAI¥DSHEd dIGHON T2
AAANINT ALIATILIOY gEsododd
6§T-8102 6T-8102 0Z-6102

z/e

:obeg

6T0Z/1E/€0 3O 8k SUOTIIEBINOTED

pung Ismeg dTUSUMOL 266
MILYMINGd A0 HOVTIIA ¥O0A Id0dEd L3EDdNE

rpund

IsleMiusg 14940
spuey :3I98)

WY 9%7:60 610C/81/£0




Mag - T¥y 3ded

0CS‘ET 0058°2Z% 00067 quswaaedag 90TTcd - T0f 3dep I0F ST=I0L
002708 AeTang TeaTdeD 000" 0L6-TOE-T9O
006 ‘L 00g’s 0006 20TT0& - SOUPUSIUTEH 3 ITedsy OO 086-T0E-T99
0oc’e Q00 °F 00079 90TT08 - T@nd 00 ZFL-TOE~T99
qusunIedsg 20TTed - T0g 21d=d

coz‘0eT Cov ‘66 co8’L8 766 - 000 2dep IO STRIOL
000'% pos ‘e 000w BUTZBR 00T 0L6~000-TS2
000‘ZF ooz‘sL 00002 Aerang Te3Tded 000" 0LE-000-T99
00L10% 000‘5¢ ssuedxg uoraeTosIdaqQ 000" 896-000-T99
00Z'T Tejusy 1usudinbgm 0007 0%6-000-T989
000‘8T 00T'T 000z SDUBUSIUTER ¥ ITedSY 000 0E6~000-T99
006 000°T suTysTINg 000" 006-00C-199
008‘9 008’9 000’ L soURINSUT 000 0T8~000-T99
000’2 00% 00072 BUTIEN - To0J 000 FFL-000-T99
000'Y 0067 000 ‘% gat1ddng Hurtiexado 000 0FL-000-T929
0oL 00% 008 ~dx® oH/evotT3d IsAorduyg 000°9TL-000~T99
000'% 00L'T 000y g3TIsusg eeioTdud 000 ZTL-000-T99
00078 0os’s 0po‘s AzeTes/sabey 000" Z0L-000-T92
766 - 000 3d=q
SNOIIYINA0Eddy
Q021971 00872071 00G‘9%T SANNTATY QIIYWNILSH TY¥IOL

0oz Lot 00878071 006 ‘eI z65 - 000 adep 10F STBIOL
00672 SUICDUI 25 IH 000 ¥69-~000-T99
000 ‘0g 00F ‘88 o0 ‘00T snusassy Tejusy juswdinbd 000 8L9-000-T29
gos’e 00s’¢ pung zsmag dMI-s3iusyg 266G 0.L9-000-T29
Goo‘eT oozt pund IsleM-Telusy 166 0L9-000-T22
000°6 0go’s pung IsMsg TE3UDY 0658 0LS-000-T99
0002 006 0002 puUNI BUTIABRK-TEIUSY 08S°0GLY-000-T99
000°‘ce 000 ‘ST 0oo‘ce xeD 90ITed -S3uUsy TOE 0L3-000-T99
008 sjusl dTUSPUsTIi jusg - s3usy 08Z 0L9-000-T99
005°0% $392135 TeOQT -~ s3UsY €02 °0L9-000~-199
000‘sZ sagerlg xolew - siusyg Z0Z 0L9-000-T99
009 ‘¥ve pung TeIsuUS) - SIUSY TOT 0£L9~000-199
00T pOUIRT JSSISIAUT ¥ueyg 000 F%9-000-T99
z6S — 000 3deqg
SAANIATY GEIYHILSH
LEsang 6T/TE/E0 O¥HL IESAN NOIILATEDSHA YEEHAN TO

QAGNIRY ALIATIOY aAsododd
6T-8T02 6T-8T10% 0Z-610¢2

/1

€T0Z/TE/EC F© SB SUCTIETNOTED

700 I0ICH 199
YAIYMINGG J0 EOVTIIA 04 1d0ddd L3DANE

Isaemlusd :gd
spuey 338N

Wd 81:CT 61T0Z/90/¢0




008°20F pos’Ice poz'ove ADINYIVE aNnd ONIANEZ
00t '61F 00E6TY 00G‘TEE AONYIVE dNNd ONINNISHG
{00S8’Z1T) {008°L8) 0oL’s 199 gNQd ~ SNOIIYIYAQYddY/SANNEAZY A0 LEN
00L6LT 009 ‘¥6T 008 LET SNOILYI¥E0Hddy TVIOL
000 ‘9F ooL'zs 000 ‘SE Maaq - Tpy adep FoI sTeIOL
000 ‘%e 00g‘%¢ 000 0T Ae1an0 Te3TdeD 000" 0LE-TFPP-T92
goo‘e 00T'TT 000 ‘ST mdad -@durusiuTer ¥ ITedsy 000 0E6-TF7-192
000’0t 00e ‘L 00001 ndg - T2nd 000" ZFL-TFF~T198
Mag - Ty 3ded
SNOILIVIYd0dEady
I39and §T/TE/€0 MIHIL Lasang MOTILdIY¥DSHT YIGHAN TD
QECHINY ALIAILDY aFsodgoud
6T-8102 61-8102 0z-6102Z
6TI0Z/TE/€0 IC s SUQTIBRINDTIED
Iajemiusg :gd
. Tcod IQA0KW T99 apury :1I98M
2]z 1obega MAIYMINGI 40 HOYITIA ¥04d Jd0ddd 149dnd Kd 8T:2T 6T02/90/20




RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
2019 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BONDS
(LIMITED TAX GENERAL OBLIGATION)

VILLAGE OF PENTWATER
COUNTY OF OCEANA, STATE OF MICHIGAN

Minutes of a special meeting of the Village Council of the Village of Pentwater, County
of Oceana, State of Michigan, held on March 18, 2019, at 6:00 o'clock p.m., prevailing Eastern
Time.

PRESENT: Members:

ABSENT: Members:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member
and supported by Member :

WHEREAS, the Village of Pentwater, County of Oceana, State of Michigan (the
“Village”) does hereby determine that it is necessary to pay all or part of the costs to acquire,
construct, furnish and equip improvements to the Village’s water supply and sanitary sewer
system, consisting generally of water line and sewer line replacements and extensions, and
improve, replace, resurface, and reconstruct streets in the Village, including sidewalk
improvements and drainage improvements, together with interest in land, appurtenances and
attachments thereto (the “Project”); and

WHEREAS, to finance the cost of the Project, the Village Council deems it necessary to
borrow the principal amount of not to exceed One Million Six Hundred Eighty-Iive Million
Dollars ($1,685,000) and issue capital improvement bonds pursuant to Act 34, Public Acts of
Michigan, 2001, as amended (“Act 34™), to pay the cost of the Project; and

WHEREAS, a notice of intent for bonds was published in accordance with Act 34 which
provides that the capital improvement bonds may be issued without a vote of the electors of the
Village unless a proper petition for an election on the question of the issuance of the bonds (a
“Referendum Petition™) is filed with the Village Clerk within a period of forty-five (45) days
from the date of publication (the “Referendum Period”) and as of this date no Referendum
Petition has been filed with the Clerk.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. Authorization of Bonds: Bond Terms. Bonds of the Village designated 2019
Capital Improvement Bonds (Limited Tax General Obligation) (the “Bonds”) are authorized to
be issued in the aggregate principal sum of not to exceed One Million Six Hundred Eighty-Five




Million Dollars ($1,685,000) for the purpose of paying all or part of the cost of the Project,
including the costs incidental to the issuance, sale and delivery of the Bonds.

The issue shall consist of bonds in fully-registered form of the denomination of $5,000,
or multiples thereof not exceeding for each maturity the maximum principal amount of that
maturity, numbered consecutively in order of registration, dated as of the date of delivery. The
Bonds may be issued as serial or term bonds or both, shall bear interest, mature, be subject to
redemption, and be payable at the times and in the manner set forth in Sections 6 and 7 hereof.

The Bonds shall be sold at public sale at a price not less than 99% and not more than
103% of the principal amount thereof.

Interest shall be payable to the registered owner of record as of the 15th day of the month
prior to the payment date for each interest payment. The record date of determination of the
registered owner for purposes of payment of interest as provided in this paragraph may be
changed by the Village to conform to market practice in the future. The principal of the Bonds
shall be payable at a bank or trust company selected to act as the transfer agent for the bonds (the
“Transfer Agent”), selected by the President, Manager, and Clerk/Treasurer (each, an
“Authorized Officer”) at the time of sale of the Bonds. In the event that the Bonds are purchased
by a single institutional investor the Village may act as the Transfer Agent as shall be determined
at the time of sale.

The Bonds may be issued in book-entry only form through The Depository Trust
Company in New York, New York (“DTC”) and the Authorized Officers are each authorized to
execute such custodial or other agreement with DTC as may be necessary to accomplish the
issuance of the Bonds in book-entry only form and to make such changes in the bond form
within the parameters of this resolution as may be required to accomplish the foregoing.

2. Execution of Bonds. The Bonds of this issue shall be executed in the name of the
Village with the manual or facsimile signatures of the President and Village Clerk and shall have
the seal of the Village, or a facsimile thereof, printed or impressed on the Bonds. No Bond shall
be valid until authenticated by an authorized officer or representative of the Transfer Agent. The
Bonds shall be delivered to the Transfer Agent for authentication and be delivered by the
Transfer Agent to the purchaser or other person in accordance with instructions from the
Treasurer upon payment of the purchase price for the Bonds in accordance with the bid therefor
when accepted.

3. Transfer of Bonds. The Transfer Agent shall keep the books of registration for
this issue on behalf of the Village. Any Bond may be transferred upon such registration books
by the registered owner of record, in person or by the registered owner’s duly authorized
attorney, upon surrender of the Bond for cancellation, accompanied by delivery of a duly
executed written instrument of transfer in a form approved by the Transfer Agent. Whenever
any Bond or Bonds shall be swrendered for transfer, the Village shall execute and the Transfer
Agent shall authenticate and deliver a new Bond or Bonds, for like aggregate principal amount.
The Transfer Agent shall require the payment by the bondholder requesting the transfer of any
tax or other governmental charge required to be paid with respect to the transfer.




Unless waived by any registered owner of Bonds to be redeemed, official notice of
redemption shall be given by the Transfer Agent on behalf of the Village. Such notice shall be
dated and shall contain at a minimum the following information: original issue date; maturity
dates; interest rates; CUSIP numbers, if any; certificate numbers (and in the case of partial
redemption) the called amounts of each certificate; the place where the Bonds called for
redemption are to be sutrendered for payment; and that interest on the Bonds or portions thereof
called for redemption shall cease to accrue from and after the redemption date.

In addition, further notice shall be given by the Transfer Agent in such manner as may be
required or suggested by regulations or market practice at the applicable time, but no defect in
such further notice nor any failure to give all or any portion of such further notice shall in any
manner defeat the effectiveness of a call for redemption if notice thereof is given as prescribed
herein.

4, Security; Limited Tax Pledge: Debt Retirement Fund; Defeasance of Bonds. The
Village hereby pledges its limited tax full faith and credit for the prompt payment of the Bonds.
The Village shall, each year budget the amount of the debt service coming due in the next fiscal
year on the principal of and interest on the Bonds and shall advance as a first budget obligation
from its general funds available therefor, or, if necessary, levy taxes upon all taxable property in
the Village subject to applicable constitutional, statutory and charter tax rate limitations, such
sums as may be necessary to pay such debt service in said fiscal year.

The Treasurer is authorized and directed to open a depositary account with a bank or trust
company designated by the Village Council, to be designated 2019 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT
DEBT RETIREMENT FUND (the “Debt Retirement Fund”), the moneys to be deposited into
the Debt Retirement Fund to be specifically earmarked and used solely for the purpose of paying
principal of and interest on the Bonds as they mature.

In the event cash or direct obligations of the United States or obligations the principal of
and interest on which are guaranteed by the United States, or a combination thereof, the principal
of and interest on which, without reinvestment, come due at times and in amounts sufficient to
pay at maturity or irrevocable call for earlier optional redemption, the principal of, premium, if
any, and interest on the Bonds, shall be deposited in trust, this resolution shall be defeased and
the owners of the Bonds shall have no further rights under this resolution except to receive
payment of the principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds from the cash or
securities deposited in trust and the interest and gains thereon and to transfer and exchange
Bonds as provided herein.

5. Construction Fund; Proceeds of Bond Sale. The Treasurer is authorized and
directed to open a separate depositary account with a bank or trust company designated by the
Village Council, to be designated 2019 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT DEBT RETIREMENT
FUND (the “Construction Fund”) and deposit into said Construction Fund the proceeds of the
Bonds less accrued interest, if any, which shall be deposited into the Debt Retirement Fund, and,
if the Village should receive a premium on sale of the Bonds from the purchaser of the Bonds, all
or a portion of such premium may be deposited into the Construction Fund or the Debt
Retirement Fund as determined by the Authorized Officer in consultation with bond counsel.




The moneys in the Construction Fund shall be used solely to pay the costs of the Project and the
costs of issuance of the Bonds.

6. Bond Form. The Bonds shall be in substantially the following form:




UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
STATE OF MICHIGAN
COUNTY OF OCEANA

VILLAGE OF PENTWATER

2019 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BOND
(LIMITED TAX GENERAL OBLIGATION)

Interest Rate Maturity Date Date of Original Issue CuUsIp
% April 1,20 ,2019
Registered Owner: Cede & Co.
Principal Amount: Dollars

The Village of Pentwater, County of Oceana, State of Michigan (the “Village”), acknowledges
itself to owe and for value received hereby promises to pay to the Registered Owner specified above, or
registered assigns, the Principal Amount specified above, in lawful money of the United States of
America, on the Maturity Date specified above, with interest thereon (computed on the basis of a 360-day
year consisting of twelve 30-day months) from the Date of Original Issue specified above or such later
date to which interest has been paid, until paid, at the Interest Rate per annum specified above, first
payable on October 1, 2019 and semiannually thereafter. Principal of this bond is payable at the
corporate trust office of , Michigan, or such other transfer
agent as the Village may hereafter designate by notice mailed to the registered owner not less than sixty
(60) days prior to any interest payment date (the “Transfer Agent”). Interest on this bond is payable to the
registered owner of record as of the fifteenth (15th) day of the month preceding the interest payment date
as shown on the registration books of the Village kept by the Transfer Agent by check or draft mailed to
the registered owner of record at the registered address. For prompt payment of this bond, both principal
and interest, the full faith, credit and resources of the Village are hereby irrevocably pledged.

This bond is one of a series of bonds of even Date of Original Issue aggregating the principal sum
of § , issued for the purpose of paying the cost of certain capital improvements for the Village.
This bond is issued under the provisions of Act 34, Public Acts of Michigan, 2001, as amended, and a
duly adopted resolution of the Village.

Bonds of this issue maturing in the years 2020 to 2029, inclusive, shall not be subject to
redemption prior to maturity. Bonds or portions of bonds of this issue in multiples of $5,000 maturing in
the year 2030 and thereafter shall be subject to redemption prior to maturity, at the option of the Village,
in any order of maturity and by lot within any maturity, on any date on or after April 1, 2029, at par and
accrued interest to the date fixed for redemption.

[Insert Term Bond Provisions, if applicable.]

In case less than the full amount of an outstanding bond is called for redemption, the Transfer
Agent, upon presentation of the bond called in part for redemption, shall register, authenticate and deliver
to the registered owner of record a new bond in the principal amount of the portion of the original bond
not called for redemption.




Notice of redemption shall be given to the registered owner of any bond or portion thereof called
for redemption by mailing of such notice not less than thirty (30) days prior to the date fixed for
redemption to the registered address of the registered owner of record. A bond or portion thereof so
called for redemption shall not bear interest after the date fixed for redemption provided funds are on
hand with the Transfer Agent to redeem said bond or portion thereof.

This bond is transferable only upon the registration books of the Village kept by the Transfer
Agent by the registered owner of record in person, or by the registered owner’s attorney duly authorized
in writing, upon the surrender of this bond together with a written instrument of transfer satisfactory to the
Transfer Agent duly executed by the registered owner or the registered owner’s attorney duly authorized
in writing, and thereupon a new registered bond or bonds in the same aggregate principal amount and of
the same maturity shall be issued to the transferee in exchange therefor as provided in the resolution
authorizing this bond and upon the payment of the charges, if any, therein prescribed. Neither the Village
nor the Transfer Agent shall be required to transfer or exchange this bond or portion of this bond either
during the period of fifteen (15) days immediately preceding the date of the mailing of any notice of
redemption or (except as to the unredeemed portion, if any, of this bond) after this bond or any portion of
this bond has been selected for redemption.

This bond, including the interest hereon, is payable as a first budget obligation from the general
funds of the Village, and the Village is required, if necessary, to levy ad valorem taxes on all taxable
property in the Village for the payment thereof, subject to applicable constitutional, statutory and charter
tax rate limitations.

It is hereby certified and recited that all acts, conditions and things required by law to be done,
precedent to and in the issuance of this bond and the series of bonds of which this is one, exist and have
been done and performed in regular and due form and time as required by law, and that the total
indebtedness of the Village, including this bond and the series of which this is one, does not exceed any
constitutional, statutory or charter debt limitation.

This bond is not valid or obligatory for any purpose until the Transfer Agent’s Certificate of
Authentication on this bond has been executed by the Transfer Agent.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Village, by its Village Council, has caused this bond to be signed
in the name of the Village with the facsimile signatures of its President and Village Clerk and a facsimile
of its corporate seal to be printed hereon, all as of the Date of Original Issue.

VILLAGE OF PENTWATER

County of Oceana
State of Michigan

By:

Its President
(SEAL)

By:

Its Village Clerk




(Form of Transfer Agent’s Certificate of Authentication)

DATE OF AUTHENTICATION:

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION

This bond is one of the bonds described in the within-mentioned resolution.

Transfer Agent

By:

Authorized Signatory

[Bond printer to insert form of assignment]



7. Notice of Sale. The Village Clerk is authorized to fix a date of sale for the Bonds
and to artange to publish a notice of sale of the Bonds in The Bond Buyer, New York, New
York, which notice of sale shall be in substantially the following form:




OFFICIAL NOTICE OF SALE

$1,685,000*
VILLAGE OF PENTWATER
COUNTY OF OCEANA, STATE OF MICHIGAN
2019 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BONDS
(LIMITED TAX GENERAL OBLIGATION)
*Subject to adjustment as set forth in this Notice of Sale

SEALED BIDS: Bidders may submit sealed bids for the purchase of the above bonds at the
offices of the Village Clerk located at 327 South Hancock Street, Pentwater, Mi 49449 on
,2019 until _: _.m., prevailing Eastern Time, at which time and place said bids will be
publicly opened and read. The awa:d or rejection of bids will occur on that date.

SEALED BIDS will also be received on the same date and until the same time at the offices
of the Municipal Advisory Council of Michigan, Buhl Building, 535 Griswold, Suite 1850, Detroit,
Michigan 48226, when, simultaneously, the bids will be opened and read.

FAXED BIDS: Signed bids may be submitted by fax to the Village at fax number (231) 869-
5120, Attention: Village Clerk or to the Municipal Advisory Council of Michigan at fax number
(313) 963-0943; provided that faxed bids must arrive before the time of sale, the bidder bears all
risks of transmission failure.

ELECTRONIC BIDS: Electronic bids will also be received on the same date and until the
same time by Bidcomp/Parity as agent of the undersigned.  Further information about
Bidcomp/Parity, including any fee charged, may be obtained from Bidcomp/Parity, Anthony Leyden
or CLIENT SERVICES, 1359 Broadway, Second Floor, New York, New York 10010, (212) 849-
5021. IF ANY PROVISION OF THIS NOTICE OF SALE SHALL CONFLICT WITH
INFORMATION PROVIDED BY BIDCOMP/PARITY, AS THE APPROVED PROVIDER OF
ELECTRONIC BIDDING SERVICES, THIS NOTICE SHALL CONTROL.

Bidders may choose any means or location to present bids but a bidder may not present a bid
in more than one location or by more than one means.

BOND DETAILS: The bonds will be registered bonds of the denomination of $5,000 or
multiples thereof not exceeding for each maturity the maximum principal amount of that maturity,
originally dated as of the date of initial delivery, numbered in order of registration, and will bear
interest from their date payable on October 1, 2019, and semiannually thereafter.

The bonds will mature on the 1st day of April in each of the years, as follows (subject to
adjustment prior to final award as described below):

2020 $95,000 2028 $115,000
2021 95,000 2029 120,000
2022 05,000 2036 125,000
2023 95,000 2031 125,000
2024 100,000 2032 130,000
2025 105,000 2033 135,000
2026 105,000 2034 135,000




2027 110,000

*ADJUSTMENT OF TOTAL PAR AMOUNT OF BONDS AND PRINCIPAL
MATURITIES: The Village reserves the right to adjust the aggregate principal amount of the bonds
after receipt of the bids and prior to final award, if necessary, so that the purchase price of the bonds
will provide an amount determined by the Village to be sufficient to pay the cost of the project and to
pay costs of issuance of the bonds. The adjustments, if necessary, will be in increments of $5,000
per maturity. The purchase price will be adjusted proportionately to the increase or decrease in issue
size, but the interest rates specified by the successful bidder for all maturities will not change. The
successful bidder may not withdraw its bid as a result of any changes made within these limits.

*ADJUSTMENT TO PURCHASE PRICE: Should any adjustment to the aggregate
principal amount of the bonds be made by the Village, the purchase price of the bonds will be
adjusted by the Village proportionally to the adjustment in principal amount of the bonds. The
adjusted purchase price will reflect changes in the dollar amount of the underwriter’s discount and
original issue discount/premium, if any, but will not change the per-bond underwriter’s discount as
calculated from the bid and initial reoffering prices.

PRIOR REDEMPTION OF BONDS: Bonds maturing in the years 2020 to 2029 inclusive,
shall not be subject to redemption prior to maturity. Bonds or portions of bonds in multiples of
$5,000 maturing in the year 2030 and thereafter shall be subject to redemption prior to maturity, at
the option of the Village, in any order of maturity and by lot within any maturity, on any date on or
after April 1, 2029, at par and accrued interest to the date fixed for redemption.

In case less than the full amount of an outstanding bond is called for redemption, the transfer
agent, upon presentation of the bond called for redemption, shall register, authenticate and deliver to
the registered owner of record a new bond in the principal amount of the portion of the original bond
not called for redemption.

Notice of redemption shall be given to the registered owner of any bond or portion thereof
called for redemption by mailing of such notice not less than thirty (30) days prior to the date fixed
for redemption to the registered address of the registered owner of record. A bond or portion thereof
so called for redemption shall not bear interest after the date fixed for redemption provided funds are
on hand with the transfer agent to redeem said bond or portion thereof.

TERM BOND OPTION: The initial purchaser of the bonds may designate any one or more
maturities from April 1, 2020 through the final maturity as term bonds and the consecutive maturities
on or after the year 2020 which shall be aggregated in the term bonds. The amounts of the maturities
which are aggregated in a designated term bond shall be subject to mandatory redemption on April 1
of the years and in the amounts set forth in the above maturity schedule at a redemption price of par,
plus accrued interest to the date of mandatory redemption. Term bonds or portions thereof
mandatorily redeemed shall be selected by lot. Any such designation must be made within twenty-
four (24) hours of the bond sale.

INTEREST RATE AND BIDDING DETAILS: The bonds shall bear interest at rate or rates
not exceeding 5% per annum, to be fixed by the bids therefor, expressed in multiples of 1/8 or 1/20
of 1%, or both. The interest on any one bond shall be at one rate only and all bonds maturing in any
one year must carry the same interest rate. THE INTEREST BORNE BY BONDS MATURING IN

-10-




ANY ONE YEAR SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN THE INTEREST RATE BORNE BY BONDS
MATURING IN THE PRECEDING YEAR. The difference between the highest and lowest interest
rates bid shall not exceed three percent (3%) per annum. No proposal for the purchase of less than
all of the bonds or at a price less than 99% or more than 103% of their par value will be considered.

BOOK-ENTRY OPTION: Upon the request of the successful bidder, the bonds may be
issued in book-entry-only form as one fully registered bond per maturity and will be registered in the
name of Cede & Co., as bondholder and nominee for The Depository Trust Company (“DTC”), New
York, New York. DTC will act as securities depository for the bonds. Purchase of the bonds will be
made in book-entry-only form, in the denomination of $5,000 or any multiple thereof. Purchasers
will not receive certificates representing their interest in bonds purchased. It will be the responsibility
of the purchaser to obtain DTC eligibility. Failure of the purchaser to obtain DTC eligibility shall
not constitute cause for a failure or refusal by the purchaser to accept delivery of and pay for the
bonds.

TRANSFER AGENT AND REGISTRATION: Principal shall be payable at the principal
corporate trust office of , Michigan, or such other transfer
agent as the Village may hereafter designate by notice mailed to the registered owner of record not
less than 60 days prior to an interest payment date. Interest shall be paid by check mailed to the
registered owner of record as shown on the registration books of the Village as of the 15th day of the
month preceding an interest payment date. The bonds will be transferred only upon the registration
books of the Village kept by the transfer agent.

PURPOSE AND SECURITY: The bonds are authorized for the purpose of paying the costs
of acquiring and constructing certain capital improvements for the Village. The bonds will be a first
budget obligation of the Village, payable from the general funds of the Village including the
collection of ad valorem taxes on all taxable property in the Village subject to applicable
constitutional, statutory and charter tax rate limitations. The rights or remedies of bondholders may
be affected by bankruptcy, insolvency, fraudulent conveyance or other laws affecting creditors’
rights generally now existing or hereafter enacted and by the application of general principles of
equity including those relating to equitable subordination.

AWARD OF BONDS: The bonds will be awarded to the bidder whose bid produces the
lowest true interest cost determined in the following manner: the lowest true interest cost will be the
single interest rate {compounded on October 1, 2019 and semi-annually thereafter) necessary to
discount the debt service payments from their respective payment date to , 2019, in an
amount equal to the price bid, excluding accrued interest. Each bidder shall state in its bid the true
interest cost to the Village, computed in the manner specified above.

TAX MATTERS: In the opinion of Miller, Canfield, Paddock and Stone, P.L.C., bond
counsel, under existing law, assuming compliance with certain covenants and the issue price rules set
forth below, interest on the bonds is excludable from gross income for federal income tax purposes as
described in the opinion, and the bonds and interest thereon are exempt from all taxation by the State
of Michigan or any taxing authority within the State of Michigan except inheritance and estate taxes
and taxes on gains realized from the sale, payment or other disposition thereof.

ISSUE PRICE: The winning bidder shall assist the Village in establishing the issue price of
the bonds and shall execute and deliver to the Village at closing an “issue price” or similar certificate
setting forth the reasonably expected initial offering price to the public or the sales price or prices of

-}1-




the bonds, together with the supporting pricing wires or equivalent communications, substantially in
the form attached either as Appendix -1 or Appendix _-2 of the preliminary Official Statement, with
such modifications as may be appropriate or necessary, in the reasonable judgment of the winning
bidder, the Village and Bond Counsel.

The Village intends that the provisions of Treasury Regulation Section 1.148-1(D(3)(D)
(defining “competitive sale” for purposes of establishing the issue price of the bonds) will apply to
the initial sale of the bonds (the “Competitive Sale Requirements”) because:

a. the Village is disseminating this Notice of Sale to potential underwriters in a manner that
is reasonably designed to reach potential underwriters;

b.  all bidders shall have an equal opportunity to bid,

c. the Village anticipates receiving bids from at least three underwriters of municipal bonds
who have established industry reputations for underwtriting new issuances of municipal
bonds; and

d.  the Village anticipates awarding the sale of the bonds to the bidder who submits a firm
offer to purchase the bonds at the lowest true interest cost, as set forth in this Notice of
Sale.

Any bid submitted pursuant to this Notice of Sale shall be considered a firm offer for the
purchase of the bonds, as specified in the bid.

In the event that all of the Competitive Sale Requirements are not satisfied, the Village shall
so advise the winning bidder. The Village will not require bidders to comply with the “hold-the-
offering price rule,” and therefore does not intend to use the initial offering price to the public as of
the sale date of any maturity of the bonds as the issue price of that maturity, though the winning
bidder, in consultation with the Village, may elect to apply the “hold-the-offering price rule” (as
described below). Bids will not be subject to cancellation in the event the Competitive Sale
Requirements are not satisfied. Unless a bidder intends to apply the “hold-the-offering price rule”
(as described below), bidders should prepare their bids on the assumption that all of the maturities of
the bonds will be subject to the 10% Test (as described below). The winning bidder must notify the
Village of its intention to apply either the “hold-the-price rule” or the 10% Test at or prior to the time
the bonds are awarded.

If the winning bidder does not request that the “hold-the-offering price rule” apply to
determine the issue price of the bonds, the following two paragraphs shall apply:

a.  The Village shall treat the first price at which 10% of a maturity of the bonds (the “10%
Test”) is sold to the public as the issue price of that maturity, applied on a maturity-by-
maturity basis. The winning bidder shall advise the Village if any maturity of the Bonds
satisfies the 10% Test as of the date and time of the award of the bonds; and

b.  Until the 10% Test has been satisfied as to each maturity of the bonds, the winning bidder
agrees to promptly report to the Village the prices at which the unsold bonds of that
maturity have been sold to the public. That reporting obligation shall continue, whether
or not the closing date has occurred, until the 10% Test has been satisfied as to the bonds

~12-




of that maturity or until all bonds of that maturity have been sold.

If the winning bidder does request that the “hold-the-offering price rule” apply to determine
the issue price of the bonds, then following three paragraphs shall apply:

a.  The winning bidder, in consultation with the Village, may determine to treat (i) pursuant
to the 10% Test, the first price at which 10% of a maturity of the bonds is sold to the
public as the issue price of that maturity and/or (ii) the initial offering price to the public
as of the sale date of any maturity of the bonds as the issue price of that maturity (the
“hold-the-offering price rule™), in each case applied on a maturity-by-maturity basis. The
winning bidder shall advise the Village if any maturity of the bonds satisfies the 10%
Test as of the date and time of the award of the bonds. The winning bidder shall
promptly advise the Village, at or before the time of award of the bonds, which maturities
of the bonds shall be subject to the 10% Test or shall be subject to the hold-the-offering
price rule or both.

| b. By submitting a bid, the winning bidder shall (i) confirm that the underwriters have
| offered or will offer the bonds to the public on or before the date of the award at the
| offering price or prices (the “initial offering price”), or at the corresponding yield or

yields, set forth in the bid submitted by the winning bidder, and (ii) if the hold-the-

offering-price rule applies, agree, on behalf of the underwriters participating in the
E purchase of the bonds, that the underwriters will neither offer nor sell unsold bonds of
any maturity to which the hold-the-offering-price rule shall apply to any person at a price
that is higher than the initial offering price to the public during the period starting on the
sale date and ending on the earlier of the following:

i. the close of the fifth (5™) business day after the sale date; or

ii. the date on which the underwriters have sold at least 10% of that maturity of
the bonds to the public at a price that is no higher than the initial offering
price to the public;

The winning bidder shall promptly advise the Village when the underwriters have sold
10% of that maturity of the bonds to the public at a price that is no higher than the initial
offering price to the public, if that occurs prior to the close of the fifth (5"} business day
after the sale date.

¢.  The Village acknowledges that, in making the representation set forth above, the winning
bidder will rely on (i) the agreement of each underwriter to comply with the hold-the-
offering-price rule, as set forth in an agreement among underwriters and the related
pricing wires, (ii) in the event a selling group has been created in connection with the
initial sale of the bonds to the public, the agreement of each dealer who is a member of
the selling group to comply with the hold-the-offering-price rule, as set forth in a selling
group agreement and the related pricing wires, and (iii) in the event that an underwriter is
a party to a retail distribution agreement that was employed in connection with the initial
sale of the bonds to the public, the agreement of each broker-dealer that is a party to such
agreement to comply with the hold-the-offering-price rule, as set forth in the retail
distribution agreement and the related pricing wires. The Village further acknowledges
that each underwriter shall be solely liable for its failure to comply with its agreement

13-




regarding the hold-the-offering-price rule and that no underwriter shall be liable for the
failure of any other underwriter, or of any dealer who is a member of a selling group, or
of any broker-dealer that is a party to a retail distribution agreement to comply with its
corresponding agreement regarding the hold-the-offering-price rule as applicable to the
bonds.

By submitting a bid, each bidder confirms that:

a. any agreement among underwriters, any selling group agreement and each retail
distribution agreement (to which the bidder is a party) relating to the initial sale of the
bonds to the public, together with the related pricing wires, contains or will contain
language obligating each underwriter, each dealer who is a member of the selling group,
and each broker-dealer that is a party to such retail distribution agreement, as applicable,
to (i) report the prices at which it sells to the public the unsold bonds of each maturity
allotted to it until it is notified by the winning bidder that either the 10% test has been
satisfied as to the bonds of that maturity or all bonds of that maturity have been sold to
the public and (ii) comply with the hold-the-offering-price rule, if applicable, in each case
if and for so long as directed by the winning bidder and as set forth in the related pricing
wires; and

b. any agreement among underwriters relating to the initial sale of the bonds to the public,
together with the related pricing wires, contains or will contain language obligating each
underwriter that is a party to a retail distribution agreement to be employed in connection
with the initial sale of the bonds to the public to require each broker-dealer that is a party
to such retail distribution agreement, as applicable, to (i) report the prices at which it sells
to the public the unsold bonds of each maturity allotted to it until it is notified by the
winning bidder or such underwriter that either the 10% test has been satisfied as to the
bonds of that maturity or all bonds of that maturity have been sold to the public and (ii)
comply with the hold-the-offering-price rule, if applicable, in each case if and for so long
as directed by the winning bidder or such underwriter and as set forth in the related
pricing wires.

Sales of any bonds to any person that is a related party to an underwtiter shall not constitute
sales to the public for purposes of this Notice of Sale. Further, for purposes of this Notice of Sale:

a. “public” means any person other than an underwriter or a related party,

b. “underwriter” means (A) any person that agrees pursuant to a written contract with the
Village (or with the lead Underwriter to form an underwriting syndicate) to participate in the
initial sale of the bonds to the public and (B) any person that agrees pursuant to a written
contract directly or indirectly with a person described in clause (A) to participate in the
initial sale of the bonds to the public (including a member of a selling group or a party to a
retail distribution agreement participating in the initial sale of the bonds to the public);

¢. a purchaser of any of the bonds is a “related party” to an underwriter if the underwriter and
the purchaser are subject, directly or indirectly, to (i) more than 50% common ownership of
the voting power or the total value of their stock, if both entities are corporations (including
direct ownership by one corporation of another), (ii) more than 50% common ownership of
their capital interests or profits interests, if both entities are partnerships (including direct

-14-



ownership by one partnership of another), or (iii) more than 50% common ownership of the
value of the outstanding stock of the corporation or the capital interests or profit interests of
the partnership, as applicable, if one entity is a corporation and the other entity is a
partnership (including direct ownership of the applicable stock or interests by one entity of
the other); and

d. “sale date” means the date that the bonds are awarded by the Village to the winning bidder.

“QUALIFIED TAX-EXEMPT OBLIGATIONS”: The Village has designated the bonds as
“qualified tax-exempt obligations” for purposes of the deduction of interest expense by financial
institutions pursuant to the Code.

LEGAL OPINION: Bids shall be conditioned upon the approving opinion of Miller,
Cantield, Paddock and Stone, P.L.C., attorneys of Detroit, Michigan, a copy of which opinion will be
furnished without expense to the purchaser of the bonds at the delivery thereof. The fees of Miller,
Canfield, Paddock and Stone, P.L.C. for services rendered in connection with such approving
opinion are expected to be paid from bond proceeds. Except to the extent necessary to issue its
approving opinion as to validity of the above bonds, Miller, Canfield, Paddock and Stone, P.L.C. has
not been requested to examine or review and has not examined or reviewed any financial documents,
statements or materials that have been or may be furnished in connection with the authorization,
issuance or marketing of the bonds, and accordingly will not express any opinion with respect to the
accuracy or completeness of any such financial documents, statements or materials. In submitting a
bid for the bonds, the bidder agrees to the representation of the Village by Miller, Canfield, Paddock
and Stone, P.L.C., as bond counsel.

DELIVERY OF BONDS: The Village will furnish bonds ready for execution at its expense,
Bonds will be delivered without expense to the purchaser through DTC in New York, New York, or
such other place to be agreed upon. The usual closing documents, including a certificate that no
litigation is pending affecting the issvance of the bonds, will be delivered at the time of delivery of
the bonds. If the bonds are not tendered for delivery by twelve o’clock noon, prevailing Eastern
Time, on the 45th day following the date of sale, or the first business day thereafter if said 45th day is
not a business day, the successful bidder may on that day, or any time thereafter until delivery of the
bonds, withdraw its proposal by serving notice of cancellation, in writing, on the undersigned.
Payment for the bonds shall be made in Federal Reserve Funds. Accrued interest to the date of
delivery of the bonds shall be paid by the purchaser at the time of delivery.

CUSIP NUMBERS: If requited by the purchaser, CUSIP numbers will be printed on the
Bonds, but neither the failure to print CUSIP numbers nor any improperly printed CUSIP numbets
shall be cause for the purchaser to refuse to take delivery of and pay the purchase price for the
Bonds. Application for CUSIP numbers will be made by PFM Financial Advisors LLC, registered
municipal advisor to the Village. The CUSIP Service Bureau's charge for the assignment of CUSIP
identification numbers shall be paid by the purchaser.

OFFICIAL STATEMENT: A preliminary Official Statement that the Village deems to be
final as of its date, except for the omission of information permitted to be omitted by Rule 15¢2-12 of
the Securities and Exchange Commission, has been prepared and may be obtained from the Village’s
Financial Consultant, PFM Financial Advisors LLC, at the address and telephone listed under
FURTHER INFORMATION below. PFM Financial Advisors, LLC, will provide the winning bidder
with a reasonable number of final official statements within 7 business days from the date of sale to

-15-




permit the purchaser to comply with Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15¢2-12. Additional
copies of the official statement will be supplied by PFM Financial Advisors LLC upon request and
agreement by the purchaser to pay the cost of additional copies. Request for additional copies
should be made to PFM Financial Advisors LLC, within 24 hours of the time of sale.

BOND INSURANCE AT PURCHASER’S OPTION: If the Bonds qualify for issuance of
any policy of municipal bond insurance or commitment therefor at the option of the bidder/purchaser,
the purchase of any such insurance policy or the issuance of any such commitment shall be at the
option and expense of the purchaser of the Bonds. Any and all increased costs of issuance of the
Bonds resulting from such purchase of insurance shall be paid by the purchaser, except that if the
Village has requested and received a rating on the Bonds from a rating agency, the Village shall pay
the fee for the requested rating. Any other rating agency fees shall be the responsibility of the
purchaser. FAILURE OF THE MUNICIPAL BOND INSURER TO ISSUE THE POLICY AFTER
THE BONDS HAVE BEEN AWARDED TO THE PURCHASER SHALL NOT CONSTITUTE
CAUSE FOR FAILURE OR REFUSAL BY THE PURCHASER TO ACCEPT DELIVERY OF
THE BONDS FROM THE VILLAGE.

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE: As described more fully in the Official Statement, the
Village has agreed to provide or cause to be provided, in accordance with the requirements of Rule
15¢2-12 promulgated by the Securities and Exchange Commission, on or prior to the sixth month
after the end of each fiscal year commencing with the fiscal year ended March 31, 2019, (i) certain
annual financial information and operating data, including audited financial statements for the
preceding fiscal year, generally consistent with the information contained or cross-referenced in the
Official Statement relating to the bonds, (ii) timely notice of the occurrence of certain material events
with respect to the bonds and (iii) timely notice of a failure by the Village to provide the required
annual financial information on or before the date specified in (1) above.

BIDDER CERTIFICATION: NOT “IRAN-LINKED BUSINESS” By submitting a bid, the
bidder shall be deemed to have certified that it is not an “Iran-Linked Business” as defined in Act
517 Michigan Public Acts of 2012, being MCL 129.311 et. seq.

FURTHER INFORMATION: Further information relating to the bonds may be obtained
from PFM Financial Advisors LLC, 555 Briarwood Circle, Suite 333, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 48108.
Telephone: (734) 994-9700, Facsimile: (734) 994-9710.

ENVELOPES containing the bids should be plainly marked “Proposal for 2019 Capital
Improvement Bonds (Limited Tax General Obligation).”

THE RIGHT IS RESERVED TO REJECT ANY OR ALL BIDS.
Rande Listerman

Village Clerk
Village of Pentwater

-16-




8. Useful Life of Project. The estimated period of usefulness of the Project is hereby
declared to be not less than fifteen (15) years.

9. Tax Covenant; Qualified Tax Exempt Obligations. The Village shall, to the
extent permitted by law, take all actions within its control necessary to maintain the exclusion of
the interest on the Bonds from gross income for federal income tax purposes under the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code™), including, but not limited to, actions relating
to any required rebate of arbitrage earnings and the expenditures and investment of Bond
proceeds and moneys deemed to be Bond proceeds. The Bonds are hereby designated as
“qualified tax exempt obligations” for purposes of deduction of interest expense by financial
institutions pursuant to the Code.

10. Official Statement; Qualification for Insurance; Ratings. The Authorized Officers
are hereby each authorized and directed to (a) approve the circulation of a preliminary official
statement describing the Bonds and to deem the preliminary official statement “final” for
purposes of Rule 15¢2-12 of the SEC; (b) solicit bids for and approve the purchase of a
municipal bond insurance policy for the Bonds, if deemed economically advantageous io the
Village; (c) apply for ratings on the Bonds; and, (d) do all other acts and take all other necessary
procedures required to effectuate the sale, issuance and delivery of the Bonds.

11.  Continuing Disclosure. The Village agrees to enter into a continuing disclosure
undertaking for the benefit of the holders and beneficial owners of the Bonds in accordance with
the requirements of Rule 15¢2-12 promulgated by the Securities and Exchange Commission, and
the Authorized Officers are hereby authorized to execute such undertaking prior to delivery of
the Bonds.

12. Authorization of Other Actions. The Authorized Officers are each hereby
authorized to adjust the final bond details set forth herein to the extent necessary or convenient to
complete the transaction authorized herein, and in pursuance of the foregoing are authorized to
exetcise the authority and make the determinations authorized pursuant to Section 315(1)(d) of
Act 34, Public Acts of Michigan, 2001, as amended, including but not limited to, determinations
regarding interest rates, prices, discounts, maturities, principal amounts, denominations, dates of
issuance, interest payment dates, redemption rights, the place of delivery and payment, and other
matters within the parameters described in this resolution; provided that the principal amount of
Bonds issued shall not exceed the principal amount authorized in this resolution, the true interest
cost shall not exceed five percent per annum (5.00%), the Bonds shall be sold at a price not less
than 99% of their par value, and the Bonds shall mature no later than 15 years from the date of
issue. The Authorized Officers are each authorized and directed to take all other actions
necessary or advisable, and to make such other filings with any parties, including applying for
any applications, waivers, or other orders with the Michigan Department of Treasury, to enable
the sale and delivery of the Bonds as contemplated herein.

13. Award of Sale of Bonds. The Authorized Officers are each hereby authorized on
behalf of the Village to award the sale of the Bonds to the bidder whose bid meets the
requirements of law and which produces the lowest true interest cost to the Village computed in
accordance with the terms of the Official Notice of Sale as published.

-17-




14. Alternative Method of Sale. As an alternative to selling the Bonds pursuant fo a
competitive public sale, the Authorized Officers are each hereby authorized, based upon the
market conditions as they exist at the time of the sale of the Bonds, and in consultation with and
based upon the advice of the financial advisor, to sell the Bonds pursuant to a negotiated sale or
private placement with a bank or financial institution. An Authorized Officer is authorized to, if
necessary, appoint a placement agent and execute a bond purchase agreement with the purchaser
of the Bonds, if necessary.

15. Bond Counsel. The Village hereby confirms retention of Miller, Canfield,
Paddock and Stone, P.L.C. as bond counsel for the Bonds.

16.  Financial Advisor. The Village hereby confirms retention of PFM Financial
Advisors 1.1.C, as the registered municipal financial advisor in connection with the issuance of
the Bonds.

17.  Rescission. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with
the provisions of this resolution be and the same hereby are rescinded.

AYES: Members:

NAYS: Members:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

Village Clerk

[ hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by
the Village Council of the Village of Pentwater, County of Oceana, State of Michigan, at a
special meeting held on March 18, 2019, and that said meeting was conducted and public notice
of said meeting was given pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act, being
Act 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, and that the minutes of said meeting were kept and will
be or have been made available as required by said Act.

Village Clerk
33089334.1\069072-00008

-18-




RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
2019 UNLIMITED TAX GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS

VILLAGE OF PENTWATER
COUNTY OF OCEANA, STATE OF MICHIGAN

Minutes of a special meeting of the Village Council of the Village of Pentwater, County
of Oceana, State of Michigan, held on March 18, 2019, at 6:00 o'clock p.m., prevailing Eastern
Time,

PRESENT: Members:

ABSENT: Members:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member
and supported by Member :

WHEREAS, the qualified electors of the Village of Pentwater, County of Oceana, State
of Michigan (the “Village”), at the election duly called and held on November 8, 2016, did by
more than the required majority of those voting approve the following proposition:

Streets Improvement Plan Bond Proposal

Shall the Village of Pentwater, County of Oceana, Michigan, borrow the principal
sum of not to exceed Three Million Two Hundred Thousand Dollars ($3,200,000)
and issue its general obligation unlimited tax bonds, in one or more series,
payable in not to exceed fifteen (15) years from the date of issue of each series,
for the purpose of paying the cost of improving, replacing, resurfacing,
reconstructing and equipping major strects and local streets, including storm
drainage improvements, and rights-of-way?

WHEREAS, pursuant to the above proposition, the Village has previously issued its 2017
Unlimited Tax General Obligation Bonds in the aggregate principal amount of $2,000,000;

WHEREAS, it is the determination of the Village Council that the second series of
unlimited tax general obligation bonds in the principal amount of not to exceed One Million One
{lundred Fifty Thousand Dellars ($1,150,000) for the purpose of paying the costs of the second
phase of the improvements described in the above proposition (the “Project”).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. Authorization of Bonds: Bond Terms. Bonds of the Village designated 2019
Unlimited Tax General Obligation Bonds (the “Bonds”) are authorized to be issued in the




aggregate principal sum of not to exceed One Million One Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars
($1,150,000) for the purpose of paying all or part of the cost of the Project, including payment of
a bond anticipation note, and the costs incidental to the issuance, sale and delivery of the Bonds.

The issue shall consist of bonds in fully-registered form of the denomination of $5,000,
or multiples thereof not exceeding for each maturity the maximum principal amount of that
maturity, numbered consecutively in order of registration, dated as of the date of delivery. The
Bonds may be issued as serial or term bonds or both, shall bear interest, mature, be subject to
redemption, and be payable at the times and in the manner set forth in Sections 6 and 7 hereof.

The Bonds shall be sold at public sale at a price not less than 99% and not more than
103% of the principal amount thereof.

Interest shall be payable to the registered owner of record as of the 15th day of the month
prior to the payment date for cach interest payment. The record date of determination of the
registered owner for purposes of payment of interest as provided in this paragraph may be
changed by the Village to conform to market practice in the future. The principal of the Bonds
shall be payable at a bank or trust company selected to act as the transfer agent for the bonds (the
“Transfer Agent”), selected by the President, Manager, and Clerk/Treasurer (each, an
“Authorized Officer”) at the time of sale of the Bonds. In the event that the Bonds are purchased
by a single institutional investor the Village may act as the Transfer Agent as shall be determined
at the time of sale.

The Bonds may be issued in book-entry only form through The Depository Trust
Company in New York, New York (“DTC”) and the Authorized Officers are each authorized to
execute such custodial or other agreement with DTC as may be necessary to accomplish the
issuance of the Bonds in book-entry only form and to make such changes in the bond form
within the parameters of this resolution as may be required to accomplish the foregoing.

2. Execution of Bonds. The Bonds of this issue shall be executed in the name of the
Village with the manual or facsimile signatures of the President and Village Clerk and shall have
the seal of the Village, or a facsimile thereof, printed or impressed on the Bonds. No Bond shall
be valid until authenticated by an authorized officer or representative of the Transfer Agent. The
Bonds shall be delivered to the Transfer Agent for authentication and be delivered by the
Transfer Agent to the purchaser or other person in accordance with instructions from the
Treasurer upon payment of the purchase price for the Bonds in accordance with the bid therefor
when accepted.

3. Transfer of Bonds. The Transfer Agent shall keep the books of registration for
this issue on behalf of the Village. Any Bond may be transferred upon such registration books
by the registered owner of record, in person or by the registered owner’s duly authorized
attorney, upon surrender of the Bond for cancellation, accompanied by delivery of a duly
executed written instrument of transfer in a form approved by the Transfer Agent. Whenever
any Bond or Bonds shall be surrendered for transfer, the Village shall execute and the Transfer
Agent shall authenticate and deliver a new Bond or Bonds, for like aggregate principal amount.
The Transfer Agent shall require the payment by the bondholder requesting the transfer of any
tax or other governmental charge required to be paid with respect to the transfer.




Unless waived by any registered owner of Bonds to be redeemed, official notice of
redemption shall be given by the Transfer Agent on behalf of the Village. Such notice shall be
dated and shall contain at a minimum the following information: original issue date; maturity
dates; interest rates; CUSIP numbers, if any; certificate numbers (and in the case of partial
redemption) the called amounts of each certificate; the place where the Bonds called for
redemption are to be surrendered for payment; and that interest on the Bonds or portions thereof
called for redemption shall cease to accrue from and after the redemption date.

In addition, further notice shall be given by the Transfer Agent in such manner as may be
required or suggested by regulations or market practice at the applicable time, but no defect in
such further notice nor any failure to give all or any portion of such further notice shall in any
manner defeat the effectiveness of a call for redemption if notice thereof is given as prescribed
herein.

4. Debt Retirement Fund; Unlimited Tax Pledge; Defeasance of Bonds. The
Treasurer is authorized and directed to open a depositary account with a bank or trust company
designated by the Village Council, to be designated 2019 UNLIMITED TAX GENERAL
OBLIGATION DEBT BONDS RETIREMENT FUND (the “Debt Retitement Fund”), the
moneys to be deposited into the Debt Retirement Fund to be specifically earmarked and used
solely for the purpose of paying principal of and interest on the Bonds as they mature. The
Village hereby pledges its unlimited tax full faith and credit for the prompt payment of the
Bonds. All proceeds from taxes levied for the Debt Retirement Fund shall be deposited into the
Debt Retirement Fund as collected. Commencing with the year 2019, there shall be levied upon
the tax rolls of the Village for the purpose of the Debt Retirement Fund each year, in the manner
required by the provisions of Act 34, Public Acts of Michigan, 2001, as amended, an amount
sufficient so that the estimated collection therefrom will be sufficient to promptly pay, when due,
the principal of and interest on the Bonds becoming due prior to the next annual tax levy;
provided, however, that if at the time of making any such annual tax levy there shall be other
funds available or surplus moneys on hand in the Debt Retirement Fund for the payment of
principal of and interest on the Bonds, then credit therefor may be taken against such annual levy
for the Debt Retirement Fund.

In the event cash or direct obligations of the United States or obligations the principal of
and interest on which are guaranteed by the United States, or a combination thereof, the principal
of and interest on which, without reinvestment, come due at times and in amounts sufficient to
pay at maturity or irrevocable call for earlier optional redemption, the principal of, premium, if
any, and interest on the Bonds, shall be deposited in trust, this resolution shall be defeased and
the owners of the Bonds shall have no further rights under this resolution except to receive
payment of the principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds from the cash or
securities deposited in trust and the interest and gains thereon and to transfer and exchange
Bonds as provided herein.

5. Construction Fund; Proceeds of Bond Sale. The Treasurer is authorized and
directed to open a separate depositary account with a bank or trust company designated by the
Village Council, to be designated 2019 UNLIMITED TAX GENERAL OBLIGATION
CONSTRUCTION FUND (the “Construction Fund”) and deposit into said Construction Fund
the proceeds of the Bonds less accrued interest, if any, which shall be deposited into the Debt




Retirement Fund, and, if the Village should receive a premium on sale of the Bonds from the
purchaser of the Bonds, all or a portion of such premium may be deposited into the Construction
Fund or the Debt Retirement Fund as determined by the Authorized Officer in consultation with
bond counsel. The moneys in the Construction Fund shall be used solely to pay the costs of the
Project and the costs of issuance of the Bonds.

6. Bond Form. The Bonds shall be in substantially the following form:




UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
STATE OF MICHIGAN
COUNTY OF OCEANA

VILLAGE OF PENTWATER

2019 UNLIMITED TAX GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND

Interest Rate Maturity Date Date of Original Issue CUSIP
% April 1,20 , 2019

Registered Owner: Cede & Co.

Principal Amount: Dollars

The Village of Pentwater, County of Oceana, State of Michigan (the “Village”), acknowledges
itself to owe and for value received hereby promises to pay to the Registered Owner specified above, or
registered assigns, the Principal Amount specified above, in lawful money of the United States of
America, on the Maturity Date specified above, with interest thereon (computed on the basis of a 360-day
year consisting of twelve 30-day months) from the Date of Original Issue specified above or such later
date to which interest has been paid, until paid, at the Interest Rate per annum specified above, first
payable on October 1, 2019 and semiannually thereafter. Principal of this bond is payable at the
corporate trust office of , Michigan, or such other transfer
agent as the Village may hereafter designate by notice mailed to the registered owner not less than sixty
(60) days prior to any interest payment date (the “Transfer Agent™). Interest on this bond is payable to the
registered owner of record as of the fifteenth (15th) day of the month preceding the interest payment date
as shown on the registration books of the Village kept by the Transfer Agent by check or draft mailed to
the registered owner of record at the registered address. For prompt payment of this bond, both principal
and interest, the full faith, credit and resources of the Village are hereby irrevocably pledged.

This bond is one of a series of bonds of even Date of Original Issue aggregating the principal sum
of § , issued for the purpose of paying the cost of improving, replacing, resurfacing,
reconstructing and equipping major streets and local streets, including storm drainage improvements, and
rights-of-way and paying costs incidental to the issuance of the bonds in pursuance of a vote of the
qualified electors of the Village voting thereon at an election duly called and held on November 8, 2016.

Bonds of this issue maturing in the years 2020 to 2029, inclusive, shall not be subject to
redemption prior to maturity. Bonds or portions of bonds of this issue in multiples of $5,000 maturing in
the year 2030 and thereafter shall be subject to redemption prior to maturity, at the option of the Village,
in any order of maturity and by lot within any maturity, on any date on or after April 1, 2029, at par and
accrued interest to the date fixed for redemption.

[Insert Term Bond Provisions, if applicable.]

In case less than the full amount of an outstanding bond is called for redemption, the Transfer
Agent, upon presentation of the bond called in part for redemption, shall register, authenticate and deliver
to the registered owner of record a new bond in the principal amount of the portion of the original bond
not catled for redemption.




Notice of redemption shall be given to the registered owner of any bond or portion thereof called
for redemption by mailing of such notice not less than thirty (30) days prior to the date fixed for
redemption to the registered address of the registered owner of record. A bond or portion thereof so
called for redemption shall not bear interest after the date fixed for redemption provided funds are on
hand with the Transfer Agent to redeem said bond or portion thereof.

This bond is transferable only upon the registration books of the Village kept by the Transfer
Agent by the registered owner of record in person, or by the registered owner’s attorney duly authorized
in writing, upon the surrender of this bond together with a written instrument of transter satisfactory to the
Transfer Agent duly executed by the registered owner or the registered owner’s attorney duly authorized
in writing, and thereupon a new registered bond or bonds in the same aggregate principal amount and of
the same maturity shall be issued to the transferee in exchange therefor as provided in the resolution
authorizing this bond and upon the payment of the charges, if any, therein prescribed. Neither the Village
nor the Transfer Agent shall be required to transfer or exchange this bond or portion of this bond either
during the period of fifteen (15) days immediately preceding the date of the mailing of any notice of
redemption or {except as to the unredeemed portion, if any, of this bond) after this bond or any portion of
this bond has been selected for redemption.

This bond is payable out of the Village’s Debt Retirement Fund for this issue and in order to
make such payment, the Village is required each year to levy taxes on all taxable property within the
boundaries of the Village for such payment, without limitation as to either rate or amount.

It is hereby certified and recited that all acts, conditions and things required by law to be done,
precedent to and in the issuance of this bond and the series of bonds of which this is one, exist and have
been done and performed in regular and due form and time as required by law, and that the total
indebtedness of the Village, including this bond and the series of which this is one, does not exceed any
constitutional, statutory or charter debt limitation.

This bond is not valid or obligatory for any purpose until the Transfer Agent’s Certificate of
Authentication on this bond has been executed by the Transfer Agent.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the Village, by its Village Council, has caused this bond to be signed
in the name of the Village with the facsimile signatutes of its President and Village Clerk and a facsimile
of its corporate scal to be printed hereon, all as of the Date of Original Issue.

VILLAGE OF PENTWATER

County of Oceana
State of Michigan

By:

Its President
(SEAL)

By:

its Village Clerk




(Form of Transfer Agent’s Certificate of Authentication)

DATE OF AUTHENTICATION:

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION

This bond is one of the bonds described in the within-mentioned resolution.

Transfer Agent

By:

Authorized Signatory

[Bond printer to insert form of assignment]



7. Notice of Sale. The Village Clerk is authorized to fix a date of sale for the Bonds
and to arrange to publish a notice of sale of the Bonds in The Bond Buyer, New York, New
York, which notice of sale shall be in substantially the following form:




OFFICIAL NOTICE OF SALE

$1,150,000*
VILLAGE OF PENTWATER
COUNTY OF OCEANA, STATE OF MICHIGAN
2019 UNLIMITED TAX GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS
*Subject to adjustment as set forth in this Notice of Sale

SEALED BIDS: Bidders may submit sealed bids for the purchase of the above bonds at the
offices of the Village Clerk located at 327 South Hancock Street, Pentwater, MI 49449 on
,2019 until ;. .m., prevailing Eastetn Time, at which time and place said bids will be
publicly opened and read. The award or rejection of bids will occur on that date.

SEALED BIDS will also be received on the same date and until the same time at the offices
of the Municipal Advisory Council of Michigan, Buhl Building, 535 Griswold, Suite 1850, Detroit,
Michigan 48226, when, simultaneously, the bids will be opened and read.

FAXED BIDS: Signed bids may be submitted by fax to the Village at fax number (231) 869-
5120, Attention: Village Clerk or to the Municipal Advisory Council of Michigan at fax number
(313) 963-0943; provided that faxed bids must atrive before the time of sale, the bidder bears all
risks of transmission failure.

ELECTRONIC BIDS: Electronic bids will also be received on the same date and until the
same time by Bidcomp/Parity as agent of the undersigned.  Further information about
Bidcomp/Parity, including any fee charged, may be obtained from Bidcomp/Parity, Anthony Leyden
or CLIENT SERVICES, 1359 Broadway, Second Floor, New York, New York 10010, (212) 849-
5021. IF ANY PROVISION OF THIS NOTICE OF SALE SHALL CONFLICT WITH
INFORMATION PROVIDED BY BIDCOMP/PARITY, AS THE APPROVED PROVIDER OF
ELECTRONIC BIDDING SERVICES, THIS NOTICE SHALL CONTROL..

Bidders may choose any means or location to present bids but a bidder may not present a bid
in more than one location or by more than one means.

BOND DETAILS: The bonds will be registered bonds of the denomination of $5,000 or
multiples thereof not exceeding for each maturity the maximum principal amount of that maturity,
originally dated as of the date of initial delivery, numbered in order of registration, and will bear
interest from their date payable on Qctober 1, 2019, and semiannually thereafter.

The bonds will mature on the Ist day of April in each of the years, as follows (subject to
adjustment prior to final award as described below):

2020 $70,000 2028 $80,000
2021 70,000 2029 80,000
2022 70,000 2030 80,000
2023 70,000 2031 85,000
2024 70,000 2032 85,000
2025 70,000 2033 85,000
2026 75,000 2034 85,000

2027 75,000




*ADJUSTMENT OF TOTAL PAR AMOUNT OF BONDS AND PRINCIPAL
MATURITIES: The Village reserves the right to adjust the aggregate principal amount of the bonds
after receipt of the bids and prior to final award, if necessary, so that the purchase price of the bonds
will provide an amount determined by the Village to be sufficient to pay the cost of the project and to
pay costs of issuance of the bonds. The adjustments, if necessary, will be in increments of $5,000
per maturity. The purchase price will be adjusted proportionately to the increase or decrease in issue
size, but the interest rates specified by the successful bidder for all maturities will not change. The
successful bidder may not withdraw its bid as a result of any changes made within these limits.

*ADJUSTMENT TO PURCHASE PRICE: Should any adjustment to the aggregate
principal amount of the bonds be made by the Village, the purchase price of the bonds will be
adjusted by the Village proportionally to the adjustment in principal amount of the bonds. The
adjusted purchase price will reflect changes in the dollar amount of the underwriter’s discount and
original issue discount/premium, if any, but will not change the per-bond underwriter’s discount as
calculated from the bid and initial reoffering prices.

PRIOR REDEMPTION OF BONDS: Bonds maturing in the years 2020 to 2029 inclusive,
shall not be subject to redemption prior to maturity. Bonds or portions of bonds in multiples of
$5,000 maturing in the year 2030 and thereafter shall be subject to redemption prior to maturity, at
the option of the Village, in any order of maturity and by lot within any maturity, on any date on or
after April 1, 2029, at par and accrued interest to the date fixed for redemption,

In case less than the full amount of an outstanding bond is called for redemption, the transfer
agent, upon presentation of the bond called for redemption, shall register, authenticate and deliver to
the registered owner of record a new bond in the principal amount of the portion of the original bond
not called for redemption.

Notice of redemption shall be given to the registered owner of any bond or portion thereof
called for redemption by mailing of such notice not less than thirty (30} days prior to the date fixed
for redemption to the registered address of the registered owner of record. A bond or portion thereof
so called for redemption shall not bear interest after the date fixed for redemption provided funds are
on hand with the transfer agent to redeem said bond or pertion thereof.

TERM BOND OPTION: The initial purchaser of the bonds may designate any one or more
maturities from April 1, 2020 through the final maturity as term bonds and the consecutive maturities
on or after the year 2020 which shall be aggregated in the term bonds. The amounts of the maturities
which are aggregated in a designated term bond shall be subject to mandatory redemption on April 1
of the years and in the amounts set forth in the above maturity schedule at a redemption price of par,
plus accrued interest to the date of mandatory redemption. Term bonds or portions thereof
mandatorily redeemed shall be selected by lot. Any such designation must be made within twenty-
four (24) hours of the bond sale.

INTEREST RATE AND BIDDING DETAILS: The bonds shall bear interest at rate or rates
not exceeding 5% per annum, to be fixed by the bids therefor, expressed in multiples of 1/8 or 1/20
of 1%, or both. The interest on any one bond shall be at one rate only and all bonds maturing in any
one year must carry the same interest rate. THE INTEREST BORNE BY BONDS MATURING IN
ANY ONE YEAR SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN THE INTEREST RATE BORNE BY BONDS
MATURING IN THE PRECEDING YEAR. The difference between the highest and lowest interest
rates bid shall not exceed three percent (3%) per annum. No proposal for the purchase of less than

-10-




all of the bonds or at a price less than 99% or more than 103% of their par value will be considered.

BOOK-ENTRY OPTION: Upon the request of the successful bidder, the bonds may be
issued in book-entry-only form as one fully registered bond per maturity and will be registered in the
name of Cede & Co., as bondholder and nominee for The Depository Trust Company (“DTC”), New
York, New York. DTC will act as securities depository for the bonds. Purchase of the bonds will be
made in book-entry-only form, in the denomination of $5,000 or any multiple thereof. Purchasers
will not receive certificates representing their interest in bonds purchased. It will be the responsibility
of the purchaser to obtain DTC eligibility. Failure of the purchaser to obtain DTC eligibility shall
not constitute cause for a failure or refusal by the purchaser to accept delivery of and pay for the
bonds.

TRANSFER AGENT AND REGISTRATION: Principal shall be payable at the principal
corporate trust office of , Michigan, or such other transfer
agent as the Village may hereafter designate by notice mailed to the registered owner of record not
less than 60 days prior to an interest payment date. Interest shall be paid by check mailed to the
registered owner of record as shown on the registration books of the Village as of the 15th day of the
month preceding an interest payment date. The bonds will be transferred only upon the registration
books of the Village kept by the transfer agent.

PURPOSE AND SECURITY: The bonds were authorized at an election held on November
8, 2016 for the purpose of paying the cost of improving, replacing, resurfacing, reconstructing and
equipping major streets and local streets, including storm drainage improvements, and rights-of-way.
The bonds will pledge the unlimited tax full faith and credit of the Village for payment of the
principal and interest thereon and will be payable from ad valorem taxes which may be levied
without limitation as to rate or amount. The rights or remedies of bondholders may be affected by
bankruptcy, insolvency, fraudulent conveyance or other laws affecting creditors’ rights generally
now existing or hereafter enacted and by the application of general principles of equity including
those relating to equitable subordination.

AWARD OF BONDS: The bonds will be awarded to the bidder whose bid produces the
lowest true interest cost determined in the following manner: the lowest true interest cost will be the
single interest rate (compounded on October 1, 2019 and semi-annually thereafier) necessary to
discount the debt service payments from their respective payment date to , 2019, in an
amount equal to the price bid, excluding accrued interest. Each bidder shall state in its bid the true
interest cost to the Village, computed in the manner specified above.

TAX MATTERS: In the opinion of Miller, Canficld, Paddock and Stone, P.L.C., bond
counsel, under existing law, assuming compliance with certain covenants and the issue price rules set
forth below, interest on the bonds is excludable from gross income for federal income tax purposes as
described in the opinion, and the bonds and interest thereon are exempt from all taxation by the State
of Michigan or any taxing authority within the State of Michigan except inheritance and estate taxes
and taxes on gains realized from the sale, payment or other disposition thereof.

ISSUE PRICE: The winning bidder shall assist the Village in establishing the issue price of
the bonds and shall execute and deliver to the Village at closing an “issue price” or similar certificate
setting forth the reasonably expected initial offering price to the public or the sales price or prices of
the bonds, together with the supporting pricing wires or equivalent communications, substantially in
the form attached either as Appendix -1 or Appendix _-2 of the preliminary Official Statement, with

11-




such modifications as may be appropriate or necessary, in the reasonable judgment of the winning
bidder, the Village and Bond Counsel.

The Village intends that the provisions of Treasury Regulation Section 1.148-I()(3)(i)
(defining “competitive sale” for purposes of establishing the issue price of the bonds) will apply to
the initial sale of the bonds (the “Competitive Sale Requirements™) because:

a.  the Village is disseminating this Notice of Sale to potential underwriters in a manner that
is reasonably designed to reach potential underwriters;

b.  all bidders shall have an equal opportunity to bid;

¢. the Village anticipates receiving bids from at least three underwriters of municipal bonds
who have established industry reputations for underwriting new issuances of municipal
bonds; and

d.  the Village anticipates awarding the sale of the bonds to the bidder who submits a firm
offer to purchase the bonds at the lowest true interest cost, as set forth in this Notice of
Sale.

Any bid submitted pursuant to this Notice of Sale shall be considered a firm offer for the
purchase of the bonds, as specified in the bid.

In the event that all of the Competitive Sale Requirements are not satisfied, the Village shall
so advise the winning bidder. The Village will not require bidders to comply with the “hold-the-
offering price rule,” and therefore does not intend to use the initial offering price to the public as of
the sale date of any maturity of the bonds as the issue price of that maturity, though the winning
bidder, in consultation with the Village, may elect to apply the “hold-the-offering price rule” (as
described below). Bids will not be subject to cancellation in the event the Competitive Sale
Requirements are not satisfied. Unless a bidder intends to apply the “hold-the-offering price rule”
(as described below), bidders should prepare their bids on the assumption that all of the maturities of
the bonds will be subject to the 10% Test (as described below). The winning bidder must notify the
Village of its intention to apply either the “hold-the-price rufe” or the 10% Test at or prior to the time
the bonds are awarded.

If the winning bidder does not request that the “hold-the-offering price rule” apply to
determine the issue price of the bonds, the following two paragraphs shall apply:

a.  The Village shall treat the first price at which 10% of a maturity of the bonds (the “10%
Test™) is sold to the public as the issue price of that maturity, applied on a maturity-by-
maturity basis. The winning bidder shall advise the Village if any maturity of the Bonds
satisfies the 10% Test as of the date and time of the award of the bonds; and

b.  Until the 10% Test has been satisfied as to each maturity of the bonds, the winning bidder
agrees to promptly report to the Village the prices at which the unsold bonds of that
maturity have been sold to the public. That reporting obligation shall continue, whether
or not the closing date has occurred, until the 10% Test has been satistied as to the bonds
of that maturity or until all bonds of that maturity have been sold.

-12-




If the winning bidder does request that the “hold-the-offering price rule” apply to determine

the issue price of the bonds, then following three paragraphs shall apply:

a.

The winning bidder, in consultation with the Village, may determine to treat (i) pursuant
to the 10% Test, the first price at which 10% of a maturity of the bonds is sold to the
public as the issue price of that maturity and/or (ii) the initial offering price to the public
as of the sale date of any maturity of the bonds as the issue price of that maturity (the
“hold-the-offering price rule™), in each case applied on a maturity-by-maturity basis. The
winning bidder shall advise the Village if any maturity of the bonds satisfies the 10%
Test as of the date and time of the award of the bonds. The winning bidder shall
promptly advise the Village, at or before the time of award of the bonds, which maturities
of the bonds shall be subject to the 10% Test or shall be subject to the hold-the-offering
price rule or both.

By submitting a bid, the winning bidder shall (i) confirm that the underwriters have
offered or will offer the bonds to the public on or before the date of the award at the
offering price or prices (the “initial offering price”), or at the corresponding yield or
yields, set forth in the bid submitted by the winning bidder, and (ii) if the hold-the-
offering-price rule applies, agree, on behalf of the underwriters participating in the
purchase of the bonds, that the underwriters will neither offer nor sell unsold bonds of
any maturity to which the hold-the-offering-price rule shall apply to any person at a price
that is higher than the initial offering price to the public during the period starting on the
sale date and ending on the earlier of the following:

i. the close of the fifth (5") business day after the sale date; or

ii. the date on which the underwriters have sold at least 10% of that maturity of
the bonds to the public at a price that is no higher than the initial offering
price to the public;

The winning bidder shall promptly advise the Village when the underwriters have sold
10% of that maturity of the bonds to the public at a price that is no higher than the initial
offering price to the public, if that occurs prior to the close of the fifth (5™ business day
after the sale date.

The Village acknowledges that, in making the representation set forth above, the winning
bidder will rely on (i) the agreement of each underwriter to comply with the hold-the-
offering-price rule, as set forth in an agreement among underwriters and the related
pricing wires, (ii) in the event a selling group has been created in connection with the
initial sale of the bonds to the public, the agreement of each dealer who is a member of
the selling group to comply with the hold-the-offering-price rule, as set forth in a selling
group agreement and the related pricing wires, and (iii) in the event that an underwriter is
a party to a retail distribution agreement that was employed in connection with the initial
sale of the bonds to the public, the agreement of each broker-dealer that is a party to such
agreement to comply with the hold-the-offering-price rule, as set forth in the retail
distribution agreement and the related pricing wires. The Village further acknowledges
that each underwriter shall be solely liable for its failure to comply with its agreement
regarding the hold-the-offering-price rule and that no underwriter shall be liable for the

13-




failure of any other underwriter, or of any dealer who is a member of a selling group, or
of any broker-dealer that is a party to a retail distribution agreement to comply with its
corresponding agreement regarding the hold-the-offering-price rule as applicable to the
bonds.

By submitting a bid, each bidder confirms that:

a. any agreement among underwriters, any selling group agreement and each retail
distribution agreement (to which the bidder is a party) relating to the initial sale of the
bonds to the public, together with the related pricing wires, contains or will contain
language obligating each underwriter, each dealer who is a member of the selling group,

‘ and each broker-dealer that is a party to such retail distribution agreement, as applicable,
| to (i) report the prices at which it sells to the public the unsold bonds of each maturity
allotted to it until it is notified by the winning bidder that either the 10% test has been
satisfied as to the bonds of that maturity or all bonds of that maturity have been sold to
| the public and (ii) comply with the hold-the-offering-price rule, if applicable, in each case
if and for so long as directed by the winning bidder and as set forth in the related pricing
wires; and

b.  any agreement among underwriters relating to the initial sale of the bonds to the public,
together with the related pricing wires, contains or will contain language obligating each
underwriter that is a party to a retail distribution agreement to be employed in connection
with the initial sale of the bonds to the public to require each broker-dealer that is a party
to such retail distribution agreement, as applicable, to (i) report the prices at which it sells
to the public the unsold bonds of each maturity allotted to it until it is notified by the
winning bidder or such underwriter that either the 10% test has been satisfied as to the
bonds of that maturity or all bonds of that maturity have been sold to the public and (ii)
comply with the hold-the-offering-price rule, if applicable, in each case if and for so long
as directed by the winning bidder or such underwriter and as set forth in the related
pricing wires.

Sales of any bonds to any person that is a related party to an underwriter shall not constitute
sales to the public for purposes of this Notice of Sale. Further, for purposes of this Notice of Sale:

a. “public” means any person other than an underwriter or a related party,

b. “underwriter” means (A) any person that agrees pursuant to a written contract with the
Village (or with the lead Underwriter to form an underwriting syndicate) to participate in the
initial sale of the bonds to the public and (B) any person that agrees pursuant to a written
contract directly or indirectly with a person described in clause (A) to participate in the
initial sale of the bonds to the public (including a member of a selling group or a party to a
retail distribution agreement participating in the initial sale of the bonds to the public);

¢. a purchaser of any of the bonds is a “related party” to an underwriter if the underwriter and
the purchaser are subject, directly or indirectly, to (i) more than 50% common ownership of
the voting power or the total value of their stock, if both entities are corporations (including
direct ownership by one corporation of another), (ii) more than 50% common ownership of
their capital interests or profits interests, if both entities are partnerships (including direct
ownership by one partnership of another), or (iil) more than 50% common ownership of the

-14-




value of the outstanding stock of the corporation or the capital interests or profit interests of
the partnership, as applicable, if one entity is a corporation and the other entity is a
partnership (including direct ownership of the applicable stock or interests by one entity of
the other); and

d. “sale date” means the date that the bonds are awarded by the Village to the winning bidder.

QUALIFIED TAX-EXEMPT OBLIGATIONS: The Village has designated the bonds as
“qualified tax-exempt obligations” for purposes of deduction of interest expense by financial
institutions.

LEGAL OPINION: Bids shall be conditioned upon the approving opinion of Miller,
Canfield, Paddock and Stone, P.L.C., attorneys of Detroit, Michigan, a copy of which opinion will be
furnished without expense to the purchaser of the bonds at the delivery thereof. The fees of Miller,
Canfield, Paddock and Stone, P.L.C. for services rendered in connection with such approving
opinion are expected to be paid from bond proceeds. Except to the extent necessary to issue its
approving opinion as to validity of the above bonds, Miller, Canfield, Paddock and Stone, P.L.C. has
not been requested to examine or review and has not examined or reviewed any financial documents,
statements or materials that have been or may be furnished in connection with the authorization,
issuance or marketing of the bonds, and accordingly will not express any opinion with respect to the
accuracy or completeness of any such financial documents, statements or materials. In submiiting a
bid for the bonds, the bidder agrees to the representation of the Village by Miller, Canfield, Paddock
and Stone, P.L.C., as bond counsel.

DELIVERY OF BONDS: The Village will furnish bonds ready for execution at its expense.
Bonds will be delivered without expense to the purchaser through DTC in New York, New York, or
such other place to be agreed upon. The usual closing documents, including a certificate that no
litigation is pending affecting the issuance of the bonds, will be delivered at the time of delivery of
the bonds. If the bonds are not tendered for delivery by twelve o’clock noon, prevailing Eastern
Time, on the 45th day following the date of sale, or the first business day thereafter if said 45th day is
not a business day, the successful bidder may on that day, or any time thereafter until delivery of the
bonds, withdraw its proposal by serving notice of cancellation, in writing, on the undersigned.
Payment for the bonds shall be made in Federal Reserve Funds. Accrued interest to the date of
delivery of the bonds shall be paid by the purchaser at the time of delivery.

CUSIP NUMBERS: If required by the purchaser, CUSIP numbers will be printed on the
Bonds, but neither the failure to print CUSIP numbers nor any improperly printed CUSIP numbers
shall be cause for the purchaser to refuse to take delivery of and pay the purchase price for the
Bonds. Application for CUSIP numbers will be made by PFM Financial Advisors LLC, registered
municipal advisor to the Village. The CUSIP Service Bureau's charge for the assignment of CUSIP
identification numbers shall be paid by the purchaser.

OFFICIAL STATEMENT: A preliminary Official Statement that the Village deems to be
final as of its date, except for the omission of information permitted to be emitted by Rule 15¢2-12 of
the Securities and Exchange Commission, has been prepared and may be obtained from the Village’s
Financial Consultant, PFM Financial Advisors LLC, at the address and telephone listed under
FURTHER INFORMATION below. PFM Financial Advisors, LLC, will provide the winning bidder
with a reasonable number of final official statements within 7 business days from the date of sale to
permit the purchaser to comply with Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15¢2-12. Additional

-15-




copies of the official statement will be supplied by PFM Financial Advisors LLC upon request and
agreement by the purchaser to pay the cost of additional copies. Request for additional copies
should be made to PFM Financial Advisors LLC, within 24 hours of the time of sale.

BOND INSURANCE AT PURCHASER’S OPTION: If the Bonds qualify for issuance of
any policy of municipal bond insurance or commitment therefor at the option of the bidder/purchaser,
the purchase of any such insurance policy or the issuance of any such commitment shall be at the
option and expense of the purchaser of the Bonds. Any and all increased costs of issuance of the
Bonds resulting from such purchase of insurance shall be paid by the purchaser, except that if the
Village has requested and received a rating on the Bonds from a rating agency, the Village shall pay
the fee for the requested rating. Any other rating agency fees shall be the responsibility of the
purchaser. FAILURE OF THE MUNICIPAL BOND INSURER TO ISSUE THE POLICY AFTER
THE BONDS HAVE BEEN AWARDED TO THE PURCHASER SHALL NOT CONSTITUTE
CAUSE FOR FAILURE OR REFUSAL BY THE PURCHASER TO ACCEPT DELIVERY OF
THE BONDS FROM THE VILLAGE.

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE: As described more fully in the Official Statement, the
Village has agreed to provide or cause to be provided, in accordance with the requirements of Rule
15¢2-12 promulgated by the Securities and Exchange Commission, on or prior to the sixth month
after the end of each fiscal year commencing with the fiscal year ended March 31, 2019, (i) certain
annual financial information and operating data, including audited financial statements for the
preceding fiscal year, generally consistent with the information contained or cross-referenced in the
Official Statement relating to the bonds, (ii) timely notice of the occurrence of certain material events
with respect to the bonds and (iii) timely notice of a failure by the Village to provide the required
annual financial information on or before the date specified in (i) above.

BIDDER CERTIFICATION: NOT “IRAN-LINKED BUSINESS” By submitting a bid, the
bidder shall be deemed to have certified that it is not an “Iran-Linked Business” as defined in Act
517 Michigan Public Acts of 2012, being MCL 129,311 et. seq.

FURTHER INFORMATION: Further information relating to the bonds may be obtained
from PEM Financial Advisors LLC, 555 Briarwood Circle, Suite 333, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 48108,
Telephone: (734) 994-9700, Facsimile: (734) 994-9710.

ENVELOPES containing the bids should be plainly marked “Proposal for 2019 Unlimited
Tax General Obligation Bonds.”

THE RIGHT IS RESERVED TO REJECT ANY OR ALL BIDS.
Rande Listerman

Village Clerk
Village of Pentwater

-16-




8. Useful Life of Project. The estimated period of usefulness of the Project is hereby
declared to be not less than fifteen (15) years.

9. Tax Covenant; Qualified Tax Exempt Obligations. The Village shall, to the
extent permitted by law, take all actions within its control necessary to maintain the exclusion of
the interest on the Bonds from gross income for federal income tax purposes under the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code™), including, but not limited to, actions relating
to any required rebate of arbitrage earnings and the expenditures and investment of Bond
proceeds and moneys deemed to be Bond proceeds. The Bonds are hereby designated as
“qualified tax exempt obligations” for purposes of deduction of interest expense by financial
institutions pursuant to the Code.

10. Official Statement; Qualification for Insurance; Ratings. The Authorized Officers

are hereby each authorized and directed to () approve the circulation of a preliminary official
statement describing the Bonds and to deem the preliminary official statement “final” for
purposes of Rule 15¢2-12 of the SEC; (b) solicit bids for and approve the purchase of a
municipal bond insurance policy for the Bonds, if deemed economically advantageous to the
Village; (c) apply for ratings on the Bonds; and, (d) do all other acts and take all other necessary
procedures required to effectuate the sale, issuance and delivery of the Bonds.

1. Continuing Disclosure. The Village agrees to enter into a continuing disclosure
undertaking for the benefit of the holders and beneficial owners of the Bonds in accordance with
the requirements of Rule 15¢2-12 promulgated by the Securities and Exchange Commission, and
the Authorized Officers are hereby authorized to exccute such undertaking prior to delivery of
the Bonds.

12.  Authorization of Other Actions. The Authorized Officers are each hereby
authorized to adjust the final bond details set forth herein to the extent necessary or convenient to
complete the transaction authorized herein, and in pursuance of the foregoing are authorized to
exercise the authority and make the determinations authorized pursuant to Section 315(1)(d) of
Act 34, Public Acts of Michigan, 2001, as amended, including but not limited to, determinations
regarding interest rates, prices, discounts, maturities, principal amounts, denominations, dates of
issuance, interest payment dates, redemption rights, the place of delivery and payment, and other
matters within the parameters described in this resolution; provided that the principal amount of
Bonds issued shall not exceed the principal amount authorized in this resolution, the true interest
cost shall not exceed five percent per annum (5.00%), the Bonds shall be sold at a price not less
than 99% of their par value, and the Bonds shall mature in not more than 15 annual installments.
The Authorized Officers are each authorized and directed to take all other actions necessary or
advisable, and to make such other filings with any parties, including applying for any
applications, waivers, or other orders with the Michigan Department of Treasury, to enable the
sale and delivery of the Bonds as contemplated herein.

13.  Award of Sale of Bonds., The Authorized Officers are each hereby authorized on
behalf of the Village to award the sale of the Bonds to the bidder whose bid meets the
requirements of law and which produces the lowest true interest cost to the Village computed in
accordance with the terms of the Official Notice of Sale as published.

-17-




14,  Alternative Method of Sale. As an alternative to selling the Bonds pursuant to a
competitive public sale, the Authorized Officers are each hereby authorized, based upon the
market conditions as they exist at the time of the sale of the Bonds, and in consultation with and
based upon the advice of the financial advisor, to sell the Bonds pursuant to a negotiated sale or
private placement with a bank or financial institution. An Authorized Officer is authorized to, if
necessary, appoint a placement agent and execute a bond purchase agreement with the purchaser
of the Bonds, if necessary.

15. Bond Counsel. The Village hereby confirms retention of Miller, Canficld,
Paddock and Stone, P.L.C. as bond counsel for the Bonds.

16.  Financial Advisor. The Village hereby confirms retention of PFM Financial
Advisors LLC, as the registered municipal financial advisor in connection with the issuance of
the Bonds.

17.  Rescission. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with
the provisions of this resolution be and the same hereby are rescinded.

AYES: Members:

NAYS: Members:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

Village Clerk

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by
the Village Council of the Village of Pentwater, County of Oceana, State of Michigan, at a
special meeting held on March 18, 2019, and that said meeting was conducted and public notice
of said meeting was given pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act, being
Act 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, and that the minutes of said meeting were kept and will
be or have been made available as required by said Act.

Village Clerk
33091838, 11069072-00007

-18-




Village of Pentwater
2019-2020 BUDGET RESOLUTION

2019-03-09

At a regular meeting of the Village Council of the Village of Pentwater, Oceana County, held
on March 18, 2019, at 6:00 PM in the Community Room of Village Hall at 327 S. Hancock
Street, Pentwater, Michigan,

The following resolution was offered by

and seconded by

WHEREAS, the specific purpose of this resolution is to set the 2019-2020 Village of
Pentwater Budget Expenses and Revenues, and;

2019-2020 BUDGET EXPENSES:

Acct. Number Fund Dept. Number Department Expense
101 General 171 Elected Officials $65,600
101 General 172 Village Manager $97,600
101 General 215 Clerk/Treasurer $174,800
101 General 265 Village Hall $26,500
101 General 301 Police Dept $257,200
101 General 420 Planning & Zoning $63,000
101 General 441 DPW $92,400
101 General 450 Street Lighting $139,300
101 General 521 Sanitation $121,900
101 General 751 Rec Program $16,800
101 General 754 Community Promo $ 6,400
101 General 756 Parks & Rec $182,000
202 Major 597,400
203 Local $93,700
204 Municipal $92,000
248 DDA 49,100
280 PFC $45,100
301 Debt Service $214,700
496 Capital Improvement
580 Marina $110,800
590 Village Sewer $908,100
591 Water $344,400
592 Twp. Sewer $271,800
661 Equipment/Motor $137,800




2019-2020 Revenue:

Acct. Number Fund Revenue Fund Bal Used Total Revenue
101 General $1,185,600 S0 $1,185,600
202° Major 587,400 513,000 $100,000
203 Local 590,300 $5,000 $95,300
204 Municipal $92,000 S0 592,000
248 DDA $23,100 $26,300 550,300
280 PrC $35,000 $11,000 $55,100
301 Debt Service $231,200 SO $231,200
496 Capital improve $1,892,000 0 1,419,000
580 Marina $114,700 S0 $114,700
590 Village Sewer $488,600 $425,000 $913,600
591 Water $354,800 354,800
592 Twp. Sewer $121,000 $152,000 273,000
661 Equipment $146,500 S0 $146,500
Total

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Council of the Village of Pentwater approves the

2019-2020 Village of Pentwater Budget.

AYES:

NAYS:

Members:

Members:

Absent: Members:

1 HERERBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and original copy of a Resolution offered
and adopted by a vote of the Village Council, Village of Pentwater, Oceana County, State of

Michigan, at a Special Meeting held on March 18, 2019.

Rande Listerman, MiCPT, DPFA, CPFiM

Village Clerk/Treasurer

Date




Village of Pentwater
2018-2019 BUDGET AMENDMENT RESOLUTION
2019 - 03 - 10

At a regular meeting of the Village Council of the Village of Pentwater, Oceana County, held
on March 18, 2019, at 6:00 PM in the Community Room of Village Hall at 327 S. Hancock
Street, Pentwater, Michigan,

The following resolution was offered by and seconded by

WHEREAS, the specific purpose of this resolution is to approve the 2018-2019 Village of
Pentwater 4t Quarter Budget Amendments addendum, and;

Acct. Number Fund Debit Credit
101 General $106,950 $116,850
202 Major $34,500 556,750
203 Local $30,000 $43,950
248 DDA SO 50
230 PFC 58,250 $10,500
496 St. Improvement 50 $100,500
580 Marina $6,000 $12,300
590 Sewer $49,000 $111,050
591 Water $26,750 547,375
592 Sewer Twp S0 $28,150
661 Motor Pool $16,000 $94,500

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Council of the Village of Pentwater approves the
2018-2019 4t Quarter Budget Amendments.

AYES: Members:
NAYS: Members:
Absent: Members:

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and original copy of a Resolution offered
and adopted by a vote of the Village Council, Village of Pentwater, Oceana County, State of
Michigan, at a Special Meeting held on March 18, 2019.

Rande Listerman, MiCPT, DPFA, CPFIM Date
Village Clerk/Treasurer




I/T 1ebed

L T99, puni IoF sdUBTRY JO INO0 UCTIDESUBRI]
126G, Puni IoJ SOUBTRG JO N0 UOTIDESURI|
LJI6G, punl IcJ 20UBTRE IC INC UOTIDESUBRIE
+06G, pung JIcg 20UBRTEG JO N0 UOTIDESUBRI]
,08G, PuUni 10 SOUBTRY FO INQ UOTIVBSUBRI]
,96%, pUNF IO SOUBTRG IO 3N0 UOTIOEBSURIL
(082, PUNF 20T SOUEBTRG JO 310 UOTIDESUBRIL
LE0Z, PUNF I0F SOURTEG IO N0 UOTIDESURIL
V202, PUny I0J 20UBTEQ IO N0 UOTIDESUEBRIL]
LI0T, PUny I0i 90UeBTRd IO 3INO UOTIIRSUBRIL

00 005 F6¢E MD 007000791 Md
00-08T 828 ¥D 00°0¢ uMd
Q0°GLE'LEPS D 00°0GL9T% ¥d
00°0G0TTITS *¥D O0°CO0‘6%S *¥Ud
Q0 00E’ZTS +¥D 007000735 Md
00°00G700TS *¥D QO 0§ Md

00 00S 0TS ¥D 007062785 ¥4
00°0S6°EFS ¥D 00°00070€$ dQ
00°0GL79SE ¥D 007006 PES ¥
00°0S879TTS *¥D 00°0S6°90TS ¥d

B4 am an ax wu ws wa 1% aw aw

=bessaK
buturem

SEBIONG SNJBIAS TT2I240
3x0day snjels ¥3ISH HE 2110 6T0Z/81/E0




Village of Pentwater
JOURNAL ENTRY

JE: 3375
Post Date: 03/18/2019 Entered By: Rande
Entry Date: 03/18/2019 Journal: BA

Description:
GL # Description DR CR
101-171-702.000 Presidents Salary/Meeting 1,000.00
101-171-704.000 Trustee Meeting Fee 1,500.00
101-171-716.000 Employer Fica/Mc Exp. 200.00
101-171-740.C00 Miscellanecus 2,500.00
10i-171-800.000 Professional/Contractual Serv 15,000.00
101-171-812.000 Assessments 2,400.00
101-171-820.000 Dues & Memberships 500.00
101-171-860.000 Travel Expenses 1,000.00
101-172-712.000 Employee Benefits 2,500.00
161-172-810.000 Insurance 500,00
101-172-860.000 Travel & Lodging 700.00
101-215-712.000 Employee Benefits 3,000.00
101-215-740.000 Operating Supplies 1,000.00
101-215-800.000 Professicnal/Contractual Serv 2,000.00
101-215-810.000 Insurance 700.00
101-215-820.000 Dues & Memberships 1,0006.00
101-215-828.006 Bank Fees 1,500.00
101-215-860.000 Travel & Lodging 1,250.00
101-215-862.000 Education & Training 100.00
101-215-900.000 Publishing 250.00
101-215-904.000 Postage Exp. 750.00
101-265-702.000 Wages/Salary 3,000.00
101-265-712.000 Employee Benefits 1,060.00
i01-265-716.000 Employer Fica/Mc Exp. 450.00
101-265-800.000 Professional /Contractual Serv 1,000.00
101-265-810.000 Insurance 500.00
101-265-860.000 Travel & Lodging 150.00
101-265-920.000 Utilities 500.00
101-265-930.000 Repair & Maintenance 9,000.00
101-265-940.0G0 Equipment Rental 100.00
101-301-7062.000 Wages/Salary 14,000.00
101-301-703.000 Part-Time Wages 5,000.00
101-301-712.000 Employee Benefits 1,800.00
101-301-716.000 Employer Fica/Mc Exp. 1,000.00
101-301-718.000 Muta Exp. 1,600.00
101-301-740.,000 Cperating Supplies 500,00
101-301-740.100 Diving Equiment 1,450.00
101-301-750.000 Uniform Expense 2,100.00
101-301-760.000 Personal Safety Equipment 200.00
101-301-760.100 Weapon Purchase 1,200.00
101-301-800.000- Professional/Contractual Serv 2,500.00
101-301-810.000 Insurance 1,100.00
101-301-860.000 Travel & Lodging 400,00
101-301-862.000 Education & Training 200.00
101-301-880.000 Community Promotion 250.00
161-301-920.000 Utilities 200.00
101-420-702.000 Wages/Salary 4,000.00
101-420-712.000 Employee Benefits 18,500.00
101-426-800.000 Professional/Contractual Serv 5,000.00
101-420-862.000 Education & Training 750.00
101-420-900.600 Publishing 1,250.00
101-441-800.000 Professional/Contractual Serv 2,500.00
101-441-810.000 Insurance 1,000.00
101-441-920.000 Utilities 1,800.00
101-4431-930.000 Repair & Malntenance 3,000.00
101-441-940.000 Equipment Rental 900.00
101-441-960.100 Disaster Management 17,000.00
101-450-920.000 Utilities 5,000.00
101-521-800.000 Professional/Contractual Serv 1,000.00
1031-521-940.000 Equipment Rental 3,450.00
101-751-9%20.0600 Utilities 750.00
101-754-702.000 Wages/Salary 750.00
101~754~740.000 Operating Supplies 3,500.00
101-754-880.000 Community Promotion 100,00

i01-754-940,000 Equipment Rental 500.00



101-756-677.
101-756-820.
101-756-880.
101-756-930.
101-756-940.
101-756-970.
202-000-694.
202-451-970.
202-463-702.
202-463-712.
202-463-240.
202-463-972.
202-474-702.
202-474-712.
202-474-716.
202-474-740.
202-482-702.
202-482-712.
203-000-6594.
203-463-702.
203-463-712.
203-463-716.
203-463-740.
203-463-800.
203-463-930.
203-474-702.
203-474-712.
203-474-716.
203-474-940.
203-478-702.
203-482-702.
203-482-712.
280-000-702.
280-000-712.
280-000-716.
280-000-800C.
496-000-800.
496-000-828.
496~853-800.
580~000-702.
580~000-712.
580~000-716.
580-000-726.
580-000-800.
580-000-812.
580~000-820.
580-000-960.
590-000-699.
590-501-702.
590-501-712.
590-501-740.
590-501-800.
590-501-920.
590-501-930C.
530-501-940.
580-502-702.
590-502-712.
590-502-800.
520~502-930.
590-502-940.
590-503-702.
580-503-712.
590-503-716.
590-503-726.
590-503-828.
590-503-860.
591-501-702.
591-501~712.
591-501-790.
591-501-930.
591-502-800.
591-502-930.
591-503-702.
591-503-712.
591-503-716.

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000G
000
060
Goo
060
G600
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
0co
000
000
G600
000
000
000
060
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
100
000
100
000
000
000
gao
000
Goo
000
009
592
000
000
000
000
000G
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
600
000
000
000
000
000
000
0G0
Q00
000
000
000
000
000

Reimbursements

Dues & Memberships
Community Promotion
Repair & Maintenance
Equipment Rental
Capital Outlay

Misc. Income

Capital Outlay
Wages/Salary
Employee Benefits
Equipment Rental
Sidewalk Replacement
Wages/Salary
Employee Benefits
Employer Fica/Mc Exp.
Operating Supplies
Wages/Salary
Fmployee Benefits
Migc. Income
Wages/Salary
Employee Benefits
Emplover Fica/Mc Exp.
Operating Supplies
Professional/Contractual Serv
Repair & Maintenance
Wages/Salary
Employee Benefits
Employer Fica/Mc Exp.
Equipment Rental
Wages/Salary
Wages/Salary
Employee Benefits
Wages/Salary
Employee Benefits
Employer Fica/Mc Exp.
Professional/Contractual Serv
Engineering

Bank Fees-Go Debt
Engineering
Wages/Salary
Employee Benefits
Employer Fica/Mc Exp.
Admin Expense
pProfessicnal/Contractual Serv
Assessments

Dues & Memberships
Miscellaneous
Transfers Township Sewer
Wages/Salary
Employee Benefits
Operating Supplies
Professional/Contractual Serv
Utilities

Repair & Maintenance
Eguipment Rental
Wages/Salary
FEmployee Renefits
Professional/Contractual Serv
Repair & Maintenance
Equipment Rental
Wages/Salary
Fmployee Benefits
Fmployer Fica/Mc Exp.
Admin Expense

Bank Fees

Travel & Lodging
Wages/Salary
Employee Benefits
Meters & Hydrants
Repair & Maintenance
Professional/Contractual Serv
Repair & Maintenance
Wages/Salary
Employee Benefits
Employer Fica/Mc Exp.

46,000.00

10,000.00

15,000.00

6,000.00
9,500.00
2,800.00
700.00
500,00

1,000.00
6,500.00

10,000.00
2,500.00
1,000.00

5,000.00
4,000.00

6,500.00
1,2506.00
500.00

4,500.00

1,500.00

49,000.00

9,000.00

300.060
200.00

7,000.00
1,000.00
48, 000.00

3,000.00
3,0600.00
2,000.00

600.00
150.00
34,000.00
3,500.00
1,500.00
250.00

4,000.00

500.00
200.00

10,500.00
38,200.00
200.00
62,100.00
6,000.00
200.00
100.00

4,000.00
1,800.00

200.00

3,000.00
2,000.00
500.00
2,000,00
4,000.00
17,500.00
1,000.00
2,000.00
2,000.00
45,000.00
14,500.00
4,000.00
10,000,090
2,400.00
900. 00

50.00
200.00
4,000.G0
1,500.00

3,5006.00
3,000.00
7,000.00
9,000.00
2,000.00

500.00




591-503-72¢
591-503-820
591-503-828

.000
.000
.000
591-503-862.
591-503-970.
592-503-702.
592-503-712.
592-503-716.
592-507-920.
592-507-930.
592-507-940.
592-508-808.
592-508-970.
661-000-900.
661-000-930.
661-000-540.
661-000-970.
661-301-930C.
661-301-970.
661-441-930.
661-441-970.

APPROVED BY:::%%ﬂ

000
000
0co
000
006
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
0oc
000
000
000
000

Admin Expense

Dues & Memberships
Bank tees

Education & Training
Capital Outlay
Wages/Salary
Employee Benefits
Employer Fica/Mc Exp.
Utilities

Repalr & Maintenance
BEquipment Rental
Permit Fees

Capital Outlay
Publishing

Repair & Maintenance
Equipment Rental
Capital Cutlay

Repair & Maintenance - Police

Capital Cutlay
Repair & Maintenance-
Capital Cutlay

DPW

17,750.00

16,000.00

250.00
25.00
100.00
16,500.00
2,000,00
600.00
50,00
1,500.00
18, 000.00
500,00
2, 500,00
3,000.00
1,000.00

1,500.00
38, 000.00
1,000.00
31, 000.00
13, 000.00
9, 000,00

Journal Total:

277,450.00

621,925.00




Village of Pentwater

327 S. Hancock St P.0. Box 622 Pentwater, MI 49449
(231) 869-8301 FAX (231) 869-5120
Website: www.pentwatervillage.org

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-2020-03-11
RESOLUTION FOR MARINA FEE SCHEDULE

At a regular meeting of the Village Council of the Village of Pentwater, Oceana County, held on
March 18, 2019, at 6:00 PM in the Community Room of Village Hall at 327 S. Hancock Street,
Pentwater, Michigan,

The following resolution was offered by and seconded by

RESOLUTION NO. 2019/2020-03-11
RESOLUTION FOR MARINA FEE SCHEDULE

WHEREAS, the specific purpose of this resolution is to set the Marina schedule fee for daily
launch ramp fees, kayak/dinghy rates, and slip fees.

WHEREAS, The Marina 2019/2020 fees will become effective on, April 1, 2019 as follows:

Daily Launch Ramp $10.00
Resident Seasonal $45.00
Non-Resident Seasonal $75.00
Kay or Dinghy $75.00
Commercial Slip Fee $4536.00
28’ to 45’ $3960.00
Under 28’ Slip $2268.00

Transient Marina Fees: (See - Michigan State Waterways Commission Column B)

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Council of the Village of Pentwater authorizes the
Pentwater Municipal Marina Fee Schedule be in effect April 1, 2019 for FYE March 31, 2020.

AYES: Members:
NAYS: Members:
Absent: Members:
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and original copy of a Resolution offered and

adopted by a vote of the Village Council, Village of Pentwater, Oceana County, State of
Michigan, at a Special Meeting held on March 18, 2019.

Rande Listerman, MiCPT, DPFA, CPFIM Date
Village Clerk/Treasurer

Village of Pentwater is an equal opportunity employer.




Village of Pentwater

327 S.Hancock 5t P.0. Box 622 Pentwater, MI 49449
(231) 869-8301 FAX (231) 869-5120
Wehsite: www.pentwatervillage.org

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-2020-03-12
RESOLUTION FOR ZONING ADMINISTRATION FEE SCHEDULE

At a regular meeting of the Village Council of the Village of Pentwater, Oceana County, held on
March 18, 2019, at 6:00 PM in the Community Room of Village Hall at 327 S. Hancock Street,
Pentwater, Michigan,

The following resolution was offered by and seconded by

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-2020-03-12
RESOLUTION FOR ZONING ADMINISTRATION FEE SCHEDULE

WHEREAS, the specific purpose of this resolution is to set the Zoning Administration fee
schedule for 2019-2020.

WHEREAS, The Zoning Administration 2019/2020 fees will become effective on, April 1, 2019
as follows:

Routine Zoning Permits

Zoning Permit* Residential $40.00
*Includes demo and new construction of homes, accessory buildings,
fences, decks, and home occupations, etc.

Non-Residential $100.00
RVs, Boats, Signs & Temporary Use Permits $25.00
Dock Permit $15.00
Satellite Dish Permit** $35.00
**Exceeding 1 Meter (39.37 inches in diameter)
Seasonal Use Permit Non-Residential $15.00
After-the-Fact Permit Fees are double the regular fee

Planning Commission Review Fees

Changes to Non-Conforming Buildings and Uses $125.00
Special Land Uses $400.00
Land Division $100.00
Plus $25.00 per split
Site Plan Review $250.00
Manufactured Home Park (MHP) $500.00
Planned Unit Development (PUD} $500.00
Rezoning $400.00
Special Meetings $500.00

Plus Escrow minimum of $750.00

Village of Pentwater is an equal oppeortunity employer. Page 1 of 2




Zoning Board of Appeals Review Fees

Variance and other Appeals $400.00
Interpretations $400.00

Legislative Body Review Fees

Legislative Body Review Fees $250.00

Plus Escrow minimum of $750.00

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Council of the Village of Pentwater authorizes the
Zoning Administration Fee Schedule to be in effect April 1, 2019 for FYE March 31, 2020.

AYES: Members:
NAYS: Members:
Absent: Members:
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and original copy of a Resolution offered

and adopted by a vote of the Village Council, Village of Pentwater, Oceana County, State
of Michigan, at a Special Meeting held on March 18, 2019.

Rande Listerman, MiCPT, DPFA, CPFIM Date
Village Clerk/Treasurer

Village of Pentwater is an equal opportunity employer, Page 2 of 2




